Agenda Item #2b

REVISED NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

~ Regular Meeting ~
Thursday, June 1, 2017 5:00 PM

Nicasio School Library 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio CA
and
Jason Snell via Skype:
Bad Robot 1221 Olympic Blvd. Santa Monica, CA 90404 Room 118

1. |Initial Matters
a. Callto Order
i. Roll Call

2. Open Session Agenda
a. Patriotic Moment
b. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda Action

3. Public Comment Information
O Board members or district staff may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or
questions posed by the public.
O No formal action will be taken.
O Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited to three minutes per individual.
O Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at school board meetings. Please
contact the superintendent with specific concerns.

4. Consent Agenda Mass Action
a. Approval of Minutes: May 4, 2017 Regular Meeting of Board of Trustees
b. Ratify Warrants Paid: April 29-May 24, 2017
c. Approve IDT Request Out of Nicasio School District (NSD) for 2017-18
i. IDTX17-18-03

5. Reports & Announcements Information

a. Water System Update
Nicasio School Foundation Update
Principal’s Report
Superintendent’s Report
Trustees’ Report

P oo o

6. Public Hearing on the Nicasio School District 2017-18 Local Control Accountability Plan:
The Board will hold a public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of
members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures propose to be
included in Nicasio School District’s 2017-18 Local Control and Accountability Plan.


office
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #2b


7. Public Hearing on the Nicasio School District 2017-18 Proposed Budget:
The Board will hold a public hearing regarding the Nicasio School District 2017-18
Proposed Budget, including disclosure of the District’s ending fund balance reserves and
the District’s statement of reasons to substantiate the need for reserves that are higher
than the minimum recommended reserve.

8. Finance/Business Services

a. Approve 2017-18 Technology Services Contract between Nicasio School District and
Silyco Action

b. Approve 2017-18 MOU for School-Based DIS Counseling (SELPA Collaborative) between
Nicasio School District and Bay Area Community Resources (BACR) Action

c. Approve 2017-18 Certificate of Signatures Action

d. Consider Resolution 2016-17 #7 Authorization to Sign on Behalf of the Governing Board
Action

9. Facilities
a. Broadband Fiber Optic Network Proposal for Nicasio School Discussion
b. Approve Parking Lot Grading Proposal from Lunny Grading & Paving Inc. Action

10. Personnel
a. Approve 2016-17 Contract Services Agreement with Marin County Office of Education

for Support of Superintendent for Business Services (Apr 1-Jun 30, 2017) Action
11. Administrative/Governance

Results of 2016-17 Annual School Survey Information
Student Dress Code Discussion
Second Reading BP6173 Education for Homeless Children Discussion/Action
Approve Agreement Between Nicasio School District and Petaluma City Schools
Regarding Interdistrict Attendance Agreement Discussion/Action
e. Consideration of New IDT Requests into NSD for 2017-18:
i. IDT17-18-15
ii. IDT17-18-18
Discussion/Action

o o0 oTo

12. Conclusion
a. Agenda Planning Discussion
b. Adjournment Action

If you need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request
to Nicasio School District Superintendent at P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification at least 48
hours prior to the meeting will better enable the District to make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with

Disabilities Act.



mailto:office@nicasioschool.org

APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

20162280

20162291

20162292

20162293

20162254

20162295

L.00.05

031 NICASIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/17/2017

PAGE 1

8,922.67
$8,922.67

1,666.25
$1,666.25

22.22
$22.22

800.00
$800.00

46.94

109.53
$156.47

$11,952.74%
$.00*
$5.00*
$11,952.74%*

$11,852.74%
$.00%
$.00%
$11,952.74*

§11,952.74*%
$.00%
$.00*

0032 NICASIO A/P BATCH 32
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
000568/ ATET
PO-170002 1. 01-1400-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 43695118589544
WARRANT TOTAL
001334/ BOLINAS-STINSON UNION USD
PO-170004 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 160004
WARRANT TOTAL
001409/ EMERALD BEHAVIOR
PO-170014 2. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5752-1100-000-000-000 2348
WARRANT TOTAL
000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PO-170199 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 924079537001
WARRANT TOTAL
001185/ STEPHEN ROATCH ACCCUNTANCY COR
PC-17003% 2. 01-0000-0-5809.00-0000-7191-000-000-000 PROGRESS BILLING #1
WARRANT TOTAL
000093/ US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
PC-170046 2. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-2700-0060-000-000 329826226
1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 329826226
WARRANT TOTAL
* %% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TCOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 6 TOTAL AMOUNT:
ko BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 6 TOTAL AMOUNT :
*%% DISTRICT TOTALS #x+* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT:

$11,952.74%

w



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

201629438

20162949

20162950

20162551

20162952

20162953

20162954

20162955

20162956

L.00.05

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

05/26/17

031 NICASIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
0033 NICASIO A/P BATCH 33

01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE

000568/ AT&T

P0O-170001 e

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/24/2017

DEPOSIT TYEE

LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5540,00-0000-8200-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-6500-0-5840.00-5752-1100-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-012-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-707-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-678-000

1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-678-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

001419/ AYS ENGINEERING GROUP
PO-170053 1,
001409/ EMERALD BEHAVIOR
PO-170014 2.
001361/ ELLIAN KLEIN
P0O-170203 s
001323/ NORTH BAY TAXI
PC-170031 1.
000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PG-170200 1,
000012/ PG &E
PO-170033 3y
001204/ PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORIN
PO-170035 1.
001272/ RAUL SALDANA

PO-170041 L,

01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8100-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

9695839

5373

2388

REIMBURSEMENT

APRIL TRANSPORTATION

926548706001

926548391001

8516765363-4

111983005

MAY GROUNDS KEEPING

PAGE 1

534.15
$534.15

1,860.00
$1,860.00

75.61
575.61

2,110.00
$2,110.00

12.98

49.30
$62.28

756.43
$756.43

85.58
$85.58

300.00
$300.00



APY250 L.00.05

DISTRICT: 031 NICASIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
BATCHE: 0033 NICASIO A/P BATCH 33
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN
20162957 001354/ DAMENA WARE
PO-170202 y
**% BFUND TOTALS ***

Rk

BATCH TOTALS **x%

**% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/24/2017

DEPOSIT TYPE
FD RESC ¥ OBJT S0 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

01-9315-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000-345-000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 10
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:

TOTAL PAYMENTS: 10
TOTAL NUMEBER OF CHECKS: 10
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 10
TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 10

TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 10

ABA NU

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

M

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

REIMEURSEMENT

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

AMOUNT
AMOUNT
AMOUNT

AMOUNT :

OF
OF
OF

OF
OF
OF

OF
oF
oF

CHECKS ;
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

05/26/17

PAGE 2

238.29
$238.29

$6,088.11%*
$.00%
$.00%
$6,088.11%

$6,088.11%
S.00*
$5.00*
$6,088.11%

$6,088.11~*
$.00%
$.00%
56,088.11%



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND 3

20160541

20160542

20160543

20160544

20160545

20160546

20160547

L.00.05

031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
0030 NICASIO A/P BATCH 30

Marin County Office of Education 05/05/17
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/03/2017

DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
5970.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 9559292

WARRANT TOTAL

4410.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 HHT2343
4410.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 HLJ7043
4410.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 HHT2343
4410.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 HJL7043

WARRANT TOTAL

5840.00-5752-1100-000-000-000 2305
WARRANT TOTAL

5840.00-0000-7200-000-000-000 170780
WARRANT TOTAL

5839.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 ELECTION COSTS SB415
WARRANT TOTAL

5960.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 REV REPLENISHMENT APRIL MAY

5960.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 REV REPLENISHMENT APRIL MAY
WARRANT TOTAL

01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y
000568/ AT&T
PO-170001 1. 01-0000-0-
001162/ CDW GOVERNMENT INC
PO-170175 1. 01-0000-0-
3. 01-1100-0-
2. 01-6300-0-
2. 01-6300-0-
001409/ EMERALD BEHAVIOR
PO-170014 2. 01-6500-0-
001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PO-170050 1. 01-0000-0-
000915/ MARIN COUNTY REG. OF VOTERS
PV-170033 01-0000-0-
000567/ NICASIO REVOLVING CASH
RC-170005 01-0000-0-
01-0000-0-
001323/ NORTH BAY TAXI

PO-170031 2. 01-0000-0-

1. 01-6500-0-

1. 01-6500-0-

9202.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 JAN BILLING
5840.00-5770-3600-000-707-000 JANUARY TRANSPORTATION
5840.00-5770-3600-000-707-000 MARCH TRANSPORTATION

WARRANT TOTAL

PAGE 1

238.25

1,439.70

232.99

2,059.52
$3,970.46

1,005.75
$1,005.75

19,440.35
$19,440.35

24.05
$24.05

9g8.00

98.00
$196.00

600.00

2,040.00

3,267.00
$5,907.00



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/03/2017

DEPOSIT TYPE
FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

05/05/17

PAGE 2

20160548

20160549

20160550

20160551

20160552

20160553

20160554

2.

L

1.

1.

1

L

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8100-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000

01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5839.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-345-000

01-1400-0-5200.00-1110-1010-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-9329-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

L.00.0S
031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
0030 NICASIO A/P BATCH 30
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN
000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PO-170194
000012/ PG&E
PO-170033
001204/
PO-170035 s
001371/ SOUND AND SIGNAL INC
PO-170196
001303/ SWRCE ACCOUNTING OFFICE
PO-170006
001354/ DAMENA WARE
PO-170198 2
001004/ COLIN WILLIAMS
PO-170197
**% FUND TOTALS ***
*kx BATCH TOTALS ***

**% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORIN

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PRYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED;
PRYMENTS :

14

922162231001

922162231001

8516765363-4

4964672870-6

115938084

32705

SM-1009730

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMCUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL AMOUNT:

43.16

117.73
$160.85%

30.28
$818.41

89.86
$89.86

125.00
$125.00

800.00
$800.00

32.03

€25.00
$657.03

150.06
$150.06

$33,409.03%
$.00*
$.00%
$33,409.03%

$33,409.03*
$.00%*
$.00*
$33,409.03*

$33,409.03*
$.00*
$.00*
$33,409.03~



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20159923

20159924

20159925

20159926

20159927

20159928

20159929

20159930

20159931

L.C0.05 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/26/2017

0029 NICASIO A/P BATCH 29

04/28/17

PAGE

385.13
$385.13

610.00
$610.00

1,472.50
$1,472.50

20.00
$20.00

495,85
$495.85

91.22

93.48
$184.70

300.00
$300.00

1

01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME [(REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQH#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
000922/ AMERIGAS
PO-170051 2. 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 3063846743
WARRANT TOTAL
000568/ AT&T
PO-170002 1. 01-1400-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 43695118589544
WARRANT TOTAL
001177/ COUNTY OF MARIN ENVIR HLTH SVC
PO-170195 1. 01-0000-0-5540.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 SEPTIC PERMIT 16-17 YEAR
WARRANT TOTAL
001405/ EMERALD BEHAVIOR
PO-170014 2. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5752-1100-000-000-000 2271
WARRANT TOTAL
001315/ MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
PC-170192 1. 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 10240
WARRANT TOTAL
000276/ MARIN SCHOOLS INSURANCE
PV-170032 01-0000-0-9528.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 ACTIVE SUBSCRIBERS
WARRANT TOTAL
000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PO-170190 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-678-000 918095268001
1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-678-000 918095004001
WARRANT TOTAL
oo1z7z2/ RAUL SALDANA
PO-170041 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 APRIL GROUNDS KEEPING
WARRANT TOTAL
001069/02 SAN FRANCISCC ZOO
PV-170031 01-9315-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000-345-000 EXTRA CLASS

WARRANT TOTAL

90.00
$90.00



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

20159932

20159933

S

01-9315-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000-345-000
WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-2700-000-000-000

01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTRL
TOTAL

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/26/2017

DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRE

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

L.00.05
031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
002% NICASIO A/P BATCH 29
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
001069/ SAN FRANCISCO ZOOLOGICAL SOC.
P0O-170126 4ER
001260/ SILYCO
PO-170043 2.
*** FUND TOTALS *x**
bk BATCH TOTALS #**

**% DISTRICT TOTALS **x*

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TCTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

M

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

OVERNIGHT AT THE SFO ZOO

MARZ2017

MAR2017

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

04/28/17

PAGE

1,900.
$1,900.

I255

325.
$650.

$6,720.
5.
g
$6,720.

$6,720.
5.
5.
$6,720.

$6,720.
5.
$.
$6,720.

2

00
00

00

00
00

g2~*
00*
00*
gax

82*
00*
00*
82%*

82+
oo*
o0*
g2*



10

APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20161337

201lel238

20161339

20161340

20161341

20161342

L.00.05

031 NICASIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
0031 NICASIO A/P BATCH 31

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/10/2017

05/15/17

PAGE 1

1,280.88
$1,280.88

735.69

196.40

1,841.46

93 .64
$2,867.19

446.74
$446.74

325.00
325.00
$650.00

0.09

58.10
$58.19

$5,568.71*
$.00%*
$5.00%*
$5,568.71*

$5,568.71%
$.00%
$.00%
$5,568.71%

$5,568.71*
$.00*
$.00*

01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
000088/ DOWNING HEATING & A/C INC
PV-170036 01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 551887
WARRANT TOTAL
000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
PO-170017 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 0121449-IN
WARRANT TOTAL
001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-170034 01-0000-0-3701.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 DISTRICT PORTION OF ROGERS
01-0000-0-9210.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 ROGERS PORTION
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 ACTIVE MEMBERS
01-0000-0-9529.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 VISION
WARRANT TOTAL
000021/ REDWOOD EMPIRE DISPOSAL
PO-170037 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 885699
WARRANT TOTAL
001260/ SILYCO
PO-170043 2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 APR2017
1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 APR2017
WARRANT TOTAL
000024/ STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PV-170035 01-0000-0-3502.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 1ST QTR 94241106
01-0000-0-9515,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 1ST QTR 94241106
WARRANT TOTAL
*% % FPUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT:
ok BATCH TOTALS #*** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT:

$5,568.71*



11

’*\

ily\l‘?::g:o Scl

bll ce i qi L
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946

& 415.662.2184 / 2 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

5,

Agenda ltem #

Date: 6/1/2017

To: Nicasio Board of Trustees
From: Barbara Snekkevik
Subject: Principal’s Report

Events & Activities

e Nicasio School Foundation “Night of the Coyote” Barn Dance, May 6

o CAASPP testing, May 2™ to May 11"
o All tests completed
o 97% participation rate (1 parent exemption)
o California Science Test (CAST) pilot given in grades 5 and 8
o Physical Fitness Testing also completed (grades 5 and 7)

National Teacher Appreciation Day, May 9"
o Students and families brought flowers and cards for staff

e Performing Arts class performances
o 3/4/5 tap dance showcase (May 15")
o K/1/2 Mother Goose Readers Theater Workshop (May 22™)
¢ Gallery Route One’s Artists in Schools Program (May 18" and May 25™)
o Artist Madeline Nieto Hope led a plaster cast sculpture and writing project.
o Sculptures will be featured in “Finding Meaning” exhibition at Toby’s gallery in Point
Reyes Station through June. Opening reception Saturday, June 3™.
e 3/4/5 Field Trip to the San Francisco Zoo (May 18™-19™)
e 6/7/8 Field Trip to UC Davis and Sacramento (May 30"-31%)

e Kindergarten Promotion Ceremony, Move-Up Day and Kite Day (June 7™)
o Incoming Kindergarten families and new students invited to attend from 8:40 - 12 pm

o 8" Grade Graduation Ceremony, June 8" at 6 pm

11



12

Staff Updates

e Annual Parent Survey results were analyzed by staff on May 10™
o 42 total responses, including 8 from Spanish-speaking households
o Highlights include:

95% feel welcome and encouraged to participate in school events and
activities

97% feel the office is welcoming and helpful

90% feel comfortable approaching teachers and staff

90% report children enjoy coming to school

Strong satisfaction rate for Performing Arts (90%), PE (85%) and Art (80%)

Current school buildings and goods reported as satisfactory (school buildings,

95%, playground 83%, garden 90%, landscaping 88%)

o Areas for further review:

69% agree the school addresses teasing, harassment and bullying when
concerns are raised (7% “disagree”, 24% had “no opinion”)

74% agree the principal is doing an effective job leading the school (2%
“disagree”, 24% had “no opinion”)

56% reported “not satisfied” with Spanish program (20% reported being
“satisfied”, 24% had “no opinion”)

Communication between school board and parents was reported as
sufficient by 45% of respondents, and somewhat sufficient by 36% of
respondents, and not efficient by 19% of respondents

Communication between Nicasio School Foundation and parents was
reported as sufficient by 74% of respondents, somewhat sufficient by 17% of
respondents, and not efficient by 9% of respondents

e Mikki was honored with the Golden Bell Award (May 25

e Open positions for 2017-18 (Spanish and PE Specialists)
o Positions posted on EdJoin and job descriptions have been shared with local
principals and MCOE staff
o Application deadline for first round of interviews May 31*
o Will conduct first round of interviews in early June

e LCAP update

o Parent Advisory Group met May 23™ to review 2017-18 LCAP
o Final review of draft by staff conducted on May 24"

Site Updates

e Hazardous Materials Inventory completed May 8"
e Marin County Fire Inspection conducted May 17"

12



13

g&élo Scl

Since 1862
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

2017-18 LCAP At A Glance

What is the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)?

The LCAP is an important component of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), which
changed the ways schools were funded in California beginning in 2013-14. All school
districts are required to prepare an LCAP, which describes how they intend to meet annual

goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities.

What are the eight state priorities for districts?

Conditions for Leaming

Expelled Youth Implementation of Foster Youth
‘CO‘E only) Basic Services State Standards Course Access (COE 0“"}

Pupil State LCAP Other Pupil

Achievement (_}u'tcpmes_
O Priorities O

Pupil Outcomes Pupil Outcomes

3 5 6

Engagement

13



14

NICASIO’S GOALS AT A GLANCE

Goals for 2016-17 Goals for 2017-18
Goal 1: Identify, attract and retain Goal 1: [dentify, attract and retain
outstanding staff (State Priority 1) outstanding staff (State Priority 1)

Goal 2: Maintain optimal class sizes and
configurations to enhance learning and
social interaction (State Priority 4, 5, 6)

(removed and corresponding actions
transferred to Goal 2)

Goal 3: Prepare students to transition Goal 2: Prepare students to transition
successfully to high school both successfully to high school both
academically and socially academically and socially

(State Priority 1, 2, 4,7, 8) (State Priority 1, 2,4, 5,6, 7, 8)

Goal 4: Encourage all parents to be active | Goal 3: Ensure all parents are active
participants in the school community participants in the school community
(State Priority 3) (State Priority 3)

Goal 5: Ensure all facilities are up-to-date | Goal 4: Ensure all facilities are up-to-date
and safe and safe

(State Priority 1) (State Priority 1)

Goal 1: Identify, attract and retain outstanding staff (State Priority 1)

* Action 1.1: Credential monitoring by Marin County Office of Education

e Action 1.2: Maintain a competitive salary schedule and provide competitive benefits
as a result of labor negotiations

e Action 1.4: Provide comparable salary increases for classified staff based on
negotiations for certificated teachers

Goal 2: Prepare students to transition successfully to high school both academically and
socially (State Priority 1,2,4,5,6,7,8)

e Action 2.1: Access to state-adopted textbooks and materials

* Action 2.2: Professional development opportunities for staff (3 full days, weekly PLC
meetings)

e Action 2.3: Assess students regularly and implement a Student Study Team to
discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students

e Action 2.4: Appropriately place and monitor students who receive special education
services




15

e Action 2.5:

e Action 2.6:

e Action 2.7:
e Action 2.8:

¢ Action 2.9:

Ensure all certificated teachers have certificate to instruct English
learners

Provide scholarships to low income students and foster youth for school
programs, as needed

Maintain Learning Center providing support for English learners
Distribute alumni survey to former Nicasio students and parents after
first semester of freshman year

Maintain current configuration of administrative/office staff

* Action 2.10: Maintain enrollment projections and outreach to identify potential

incoming students

¢ Action 2.11: Support multi-grade classrooms with 3 full-time teachers and one

classroom aide

* Action 2.12: Offer enrichment programs in grades TK-8 (Spanish, Art, Performing

Arts, PE)

* Action 2.13: Investigate épilot a school-wide social emotional learning program
i

Goal 3: Ensure all parents are active participants in the school community
(State Priority 3)

Action 3.1:

Action 3.2:

* Action 3.3:

* Action 3.4:

Regular, consistent and clear communication between school and home
for both English-speaking and Spanish-speaking households

Regular, consistent and clear communication between the school board
and home

Identify preferred communication methods of parents/guardians and
evaluate effectiveness of communication methods annually

Employ part-time English/Spanish translator to serve as school-to-home
communicator and parent liaison

Goal 4: Ensure all facilities are up-to-date and safe (State Priority 1)

* Action 4.1:
* Action 4.2:

e Action 4.3:
e Action 4.4:

* Action 4.5:

Conduct Annual Facilities Inspection Report

Maintain maintenance communication system (work order requests)
with custodian

Maintain a deferred maintenance schedule

Maintain existing potable water system and pursue options for long-term
potable water system

Review facility risk management report provided by Keenan Insurance
and implement corrective action when necessary

15



16



Page 1 of 98
17

LCAP Year [X] 2017-18 [] 2018-19 [] 2019-20

Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.

Local CO ntrOI Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations
Acco u nta bi I ity P I a n Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)

LCFF Evaluation Rubrics [Note: this text will be hyperlinked to the
a n d An n u al U pd ate LCFF Evaluation Rubric web page when it becomes available.]:
Essential data to support completion of this LCAP. Please analyze the
LEA’s full data set; specific links to the rubrics are also provided within
(LCAP) Template the templatc.

LEA Name Nicasio School District
Contact Name and Barbara Snekkevik Email and bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org
Title Principal Phone 415.662.2184

2017-20 Plan Summary

THE STORY
Briefly describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

Nicasio School is committed to providing a high quality, engaging, and well-rounded educational experience in an
environment where all students feel supported and experience success. Nestled in the heart of Marin County, California,
Nicasio School is one of the few remaining single-school public school districts in Marin. The rural district itself was
established in 1862 with the first Nicasio schoolhouse constructed in 1867. Nicasio School has changed dramatically
since the late 1800s. Thanks to voters supporting a $2.4 million bond in 1999, today's campus is comprised of modern,
state-of-the-art facilities. In addition to large classrooms, students at Nicasio School have access to the school's library,
art room, up-to-date technology, and a multi-purpose room equipped with a stage and full kitchen. Having the advantage
of a rural environment, students also enjoy working in the school's organic garden with support from their teachers along
with parent and community

VISION STATEMENT

Nicasio School prepares students to excel in high school and in life by attracting and maintaining outstanding teachers
who deliver a stimulating curriculum through innovative instructional methods. Working with parents and the community,
we support all students in reaching their full potential academically, physically, and emotionally by providing a safe and
nurturing environment.

MISSION STATEMENT

Benefiting from its unique rural setting, strong sense of community and distinguished history, Nicasio School will educate
children to value learning, act with integrity, live a healthful life, and participate as responsible citizens both globally and
locally.

During the 2016-17 school year, Nicasio School served 44 students in grades TK-8. Approximately 20% of the student
body represented the local Hispanic community. The majority of these students entered Nicasio School in primary
grades as English Language Learners (ELL) with their primary language being Spanish. By the time our ELL students
reach upper elementary school or early middle school, the majority are reclassified as Fluent English Proficient.
Approximately 18% of Nicasio School's students received special education support and services.

Students learn in multi-grade classrooms with highly skilled teachers and support staff who prepare them for transition to
high school and life outside of Nicasio. While many graduating 8th graders attend Sir Francis Drake High School in San
Anselmo, many others attend private high schools in Marin County and San Francisco.


https://www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Details/21654096024483/1/EquityReport

Page 2 of 98
18

During the 2016-17 school year, there were several changes in administrative personnel. Due to a principal vacancy, two
interim principals were contracted until the vacancy was filled in late February 2017. Our Chief Business Officer left the
position in September 2016. A CBO was then contracted through the Marin County Office of Education for the remainder
of the school year.

LCAP HIGHLIGHTS
Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

After a thorough review by all stakeholder groups, the majority of actions/services designated in the 2016-17 LCAP were
completed with positive result.

For the 2017-18 school year, Goal 2 has been removed and the corresponding actions have been transferred to the goal
that states "Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both academically and socially." (formerly Goal
3). No actions/services have been removed from the previous year's LCAP. Due to the removal of Goal 2, the remaining
goals have shifted in order to be numerically accurate. The goals for the 2017-18 school year are:

Goal 1: Identify, attract, and retain outstanding staff

Goal 2: Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both academically and socially
Goal 3: Ensure all parents are active participants in the school community

Goal 4: Ensure all facilities are up-to-date, functional and safe

The following actions/services have been added:

Goal 2 (Action 2.3) Implement a Student Study Team to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students.

Goal 2 (Action 2.10) Outreach to the local preschools to identify potential incoming students.

Goal 2 (Action 2.13) The district will investigate and pilot a school-wide social emotional learning program to support
student interaction and enhance student engagement.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other information,
what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may
include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in services for low-income students,
English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for these students.

During the 2016-17 school year, Nicasio school continued to attract and retain outstanding staff.
Successful negotiations with the Nicasio Teachers Union resulted in a 2% salary increase for all
certificated and classified staff. This is an important step in providing competitive salary and benefits to our
teachers as compared to schools with similar student population size.

Nicasio school continued to maintain optimal class sizes and configurations to enhance learning and social
GREATEST interactions based on student enrollment in 3 multi-age classrooms. A .60 FTE principal was hired in
PROG RESS February 2017 to fill a vacancy since August 2016. The inter-district transfer policy was reviewed and
reaffirmed by the school board in March 2017 to ensure students have access to same-aged peers, while
maintaining a small learning environment. All three classrooms received consistent support from a
classroom aide during the school day.

Students continued to receive a broad course of study, including enrichment programs in grades K-8
(Spanish, Art, Performing Arts, PE).

18



19

Page 3 of 98

English learners continued to receive targeted academic language support from their classroom teacher
through the Learning Center. During the 2016-17 school year, 7 students were designated as English
Learners. According to annual CELDT results, 3 students (50%) increased performance by one or more
level. 3 students (50%) had either no change or decreased by one performance level. 1 student was
administered an initial assessment and therefore had no prior results with which to compare growth. In
spring 2017, one student was redesignated as Fluent English Proficient.

Results from the annual school survey (April 2017) indicate that students in grades 5-8 have a positive
perception of both classroom and school climate. The classroom climate is rated as positive by 96% of the
students. The school climate is rated as positive by 78% of students ("you enjoy coming to school") and
safe by 100% of students ("you feel safe at school"). 78% of students responded having a positive
relationship with teachers and staff ("you feel comfortable approaching teachers and staff with questions,
problems, and concerns.")

A total of 42 parents participated in the school survey (from our 33 families total). Of this year’s 42
participants, 8 (19%) were from Spanish-speaking households, which is a close representation of the
overall percentage of Spanish-speaking households school-wide (21%). 90 % of parents agree that
communication between the school office and home is sufficient.

Regular, consistent and clear communication between school and home was maintained via weekly
updates to the Parent Portal in both English and Spanish. Translation services are provided to 100% of
Spanish-speaking households, both orally and in writing. Student reports, school documents and forms,
and school news are provided in both English and Spanish.

School grounds continue to be clean and safe. An effective communication system is maintained between
school and custodial staff. The site maintains "exemplary" status on the Facility Inspection Tool (FIT).

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which overall
performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for
Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined need significant improvement
based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to
address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

GREATEST
NEEDS

Based on the Spring 2016 results for the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress
(CAASPP), Nicasio student scores for grades 3-8 indicate a significant decline for both English Language
Arts (-16 points) and Mathematics (-18.4 points). It is noted, however, that the status of scores for English
Language Arts is "very high" (46.7 points above level 3) and for Mathematics is "high" (11.6 points above
level 3). Due to our small student population, a decline in a small sample of student performances can
result in a significant decline in the overall school performance results.

We will continue to address this concern by offering high-quality, standards-aligned curriculum, textbooks
and materials to students. Classroom teachers will use on-going formative assessments to monitor student
progress during the school year. School staff will formalize a Study Study Team (SST) process by which
teachers and parents can discuss concerns about student progress and create plans to ensure all students
will flourish both academically and socially.

During the 2016-17 school year, 7 students were designated as English Learners. According to annual
CELDT results, 3 students (50%) increased performance by one or more level. 3 students (50%) had either
no change or decreased by one performance level. 1 student was administered an initial assessment and
therefore had no prior results with which to compare growth. In spring 2017, one student was redesignated
as Fluent English Proficient.

We will continue to address the growth and language development of English Learners by offering
designated English language support through our Learning Center Program. We will monitor all students
during the school year and use a formalized Study Study Team (SST) process by which teachers and
parents can discuss concerns about student progress and create plans to ensure all students will flourish
both academically and socially. (Goal 2, Action 2.3)

Results from the annual school survey (April 2017) indicate that students in grades 5-8 have an overall
positive perception of both classroom and school climate. The classroom climate is rated as positive by
96% of the students. The school climate is rated as positive by 78% of students ("you enjoy coming to
school") and safe by 100% of students ("you feel safe at school"). 78% of students responded having a
positive relationship with teachers and staff ("you feel comfortable approaching teachers and staff with
questions, problems, and concerns.")

19



20

Page 4 of 98

We will continue to address student connectedness and overall positive school climate by investigating and
piloting a school-wide social emotional program to support student interaction and enhance student
engagement. (Goal 2, Action 2.13)

20



Page 5 of 98
21

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student group was
two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address
these performance gaps?

No student group was two or more performance levels below the "all student" performance.

PERFORMANCE
GAPS

INCREASED OR IMPROVED SERVICES

If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve services
for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

The district will continue to provide targeted English language instruction and support to English Learners through the Learning Center
program. (Goal 2, Action 2.7)

The district will continue to provide communication (oral and written) and school documents/forms to families in Spanish via an
interpreter, as needed. (Goal 3, Action 3.4)

The district will provide scholarships to low-income and foster youth for school programs, such as field trips. (Goal 2, Action 2.6)

The district will investigate and pilot a school-wide social emotional program to provide a safe and caring school climate for all student
groups. (Goal 2, Action 2.13)

The district will implement a formal Student Study Team to identify and monitor at-risk students, including English Learners, Foster
Youth, and Low-Income students. (Goal 2, Action 2.3)

BUDGET SUMMARY

Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total General Fund Budget Expenditures for LCAP Year $ 1,084,128.00

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to $1,142,223.00
Meet the Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget Expenditures.
Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP year not included in the
LCAP.

$ Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year

21



22

Page 6 of 98

22



Page 7 of 98
23

An nu al U pd ate LCAP Year Reviewed: 2016-17

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Identify, attract, and retain outstanding staff

Goal
1

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE [X 1

COE ] o9
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

EXPECTED

a) All students will receive instruction from highly qualified teachers,
100% of whom will be appropriately assigned and credentialed.

b) Salaries for certificated teachers and for classified staff will remain
competitive with comparable school districts in Marin County.

c) Student attendance rate will be at least 95% as a result of pupil
engagement.

Metric(s): P-2 Attendance Report, Teacher Misassignment, Employee
Longevity List, Credential Monitoring Report , CTA Comparisons of
Salaries - Marin, School Accountability Report Card (Teacher
Credentials; Teacher Misassignments; Highly Qualified Teachers)

ACTIONS / SERVICES

02 O3 O4 O5 O e6 O 7 0O 8
1

0

ACTUAL

a) All students received instruction from highly qualified teachers, 100% of whom
were appropriately assigned and credentialed.

b) Salaries for certificated and classified staff remain competitive with comparable
school districts in Marin County.

c) Student attendance rate is 97% (as of P2 reporting date)

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1

23



24

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action 2

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action 3

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action 4

Actions/Services

Expenditures

PLANNED
1.1 Review Credential Monitoring Report provided by Marin
County Office of Education. Communicate with teachers as
needed to ensure that all credentials are current.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administration

PLANNED
1.2 Participate in labor negotiations with teachers and work to
develop a fair and competitive agreement and salary schedule.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, CBO Salary and Superintendent
Services

PLANNED
1.3 Pay certificated teachers a competitive salary and provide
competitive health and welfare benefits.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #3 Teacher Salaries and Benefits

PLANNED
1.4 Provide comparable salary increases for classified staff
based on the outcome of negotiations for certificated teachers.

BUDGETED

Costs for classified staff are included at: CBO & Office Mgr. - Goal 2, Action
#1 Instructional Aide - Goal 4 - Action #5 Custodian - Goal 7 - Action #2
Professional Experts - Goal 2 - Action #5 & Goal 6 - Action #3

Page 8 of 98

ACTUAL
1.1 All teachers hold appropriate credentials as reported in
Credential Monitoring Reported dated 3/3/17.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administration

ACTUAL
1.2 Labor negotiations occurred December 2016. Updated
salary schedule was approved by school board February
2017.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, CBO Salary and Superintendent
Services

ACTUAL
1.3 Labor negotiations occurred December 2016. Updated
salary schedule was approved by school board February
2017 with retroactive 2% increase for all certificated and
classified staff.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #3, Teacher Salaries and Benefits

ACTUAL
1.4 Labor negotiations occurred December 2016. Updated
salary schedule was approved by school board February
2017 with retroactive 2% increase for all certificated and
classified staff.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

Costs for classified staff are included at: CBO & Office Mgr. - Goal 2,
Action #1 Instructional Aide - Goal 4 - Action #5 Custodian - Goal 7 - Action
#2 Professional Experts - Goal 2 - Action #5 & Goal 6 - Action #3

24



25
ANALYSIS

Page 9 of 98

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Explain material differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

The district continued to identify, attract and retain highly qualified staff for the 2016-17 school year. The
quarterly credential monitoring report was reviewed throughout the school year as it was provided to the
district by MCOE. The Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA), representing certificated teachers, negotiated
with the district in December 2016. The result of these negotiations was a retroactive 2% pay increase for
all certificated and classified staff, approved by the Nicasio School Board in February 2017.

The quarterly credential monitoring report was reviewed throughout the school year as it was provided to
the district by MCOE. The Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA), representing certificated teachers,
negotiated with the district in December 2016. The result of these negotiations was a retroactive 2% pay
increase for all certificated and classified staff, approved by the Nicasio School Board in February
2017.These actions proved effective in achieving our goal to identify, attract and retain highly qualified staff
for the 2016-17 school year.

There were no material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

This goal will continue. Action 1.2 (Participate in labor negotiations with teachers and work to develop a fair
and competitive agreement and salary schedule) will be removed as it is a component of Action 1.3. For
2017-18, Action 1.2 will read "Maintain a competitive salary schedule and provide competitive health and
welfare benefits as a result of labor negotiations." Labor negotiations with the Nicasio Teachers
Association (NTA) will occur Spring 2018.

25



26

Page 10 of 98

An nu al U pd ate LCAP Year Reviewed: 2016-17

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal
2

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE [] 1

COE ] o9
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

EXPECTED

a) Students will benefit by having a group of peers in their respective
grade level with whom to learn, interact, and play, which will promote
student engagement. Class sizes will average 15-20 students in
grades TK-5 and up to 25 in grades 6-8 based on 3.0 FTE certificated
teachers with an average total enroliment of 50 students.

b) There will be a zero (0) dropout rate. Suspensions and expulsions
will be statistically insignificant.

c) As a result of pupil engagement, students and parents will report an
average of 90% satisfaction with overall classroom and campus
climate. Attendance rate will average 95%. There will be a zero (0)
dropout rate. Suspensions and expulsions will be statistically
insignificant.

Metric(s): School Attendance Rates, Chronic Absenteeism Rate,
Dropout Rate (Middle School drop out rate), Suspension Rate,
Expulsion Rate, Enroliment Roster, Inter-District Requests/Waitlist

Maintain optimal class sizes and configurations to enhance learning and social interactions

02 O3 O4 X5 KK e O 7 0O 8
1

0

ACTUAL

a) Enrollment during the 2016-17 school year included a total of 44 students: 13
students (K/1/2), 15 students (3/4/5) and 16 students (6/7/8). Each grade level
consisted of 3 to 7 students with the exception of Kindergarten, which only had 1
student. A total of 14 students continued to attend Nicasio school on renewed inter-
district transfer agreements. No new inter-district transfer agreements were approved
for 2016-17.

Class sizes in 2016-17 remained within the average range expected for enroliment.
Grades K-8 were supported by 3 full-time certificated teachers.

b) There was a zero (0) dropout rate. There were zero (0) suspensions and
expulsions. Attendance rate was 97% as measured by P2 report (March 2017). The
Chronic Absenteeism Rate was zero (0).

c¢) Results from the annual school survey (April 2017) indicate that students in grades
5-8 have a positive perception of both classroom and school climate. The classroom
climate is rated as positive by 96% of the students. The school climate is rated as
positive by 78% of students ("you enjoy coming to school") and safe by 100% of
students ("you feel safe at school"). 78% of students responded having a positive
relationship with teachers and staff ("you feel comfortable approaching teachers and
staff with questions, problems, and concerns.")

On the annual parent survey (April 2017), 90% of parents report their child(ren)
enjoy(s) coming to school. 95% of parents feel welcome and encouraged to
participate in school events and activities.

26



27

ACTIONS / SERVICES

Page 11 of 98

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

2

PLANNED
2.1 Maintain current configuration for school administration:
.60 FTE principal; .80 FTE office manager; 11 days/year
superintendent;

.40 FTE chief business official; .40 FTE accounting assistant;
maintain office phone & internet communications and student
information systems (SIS)

BUDGETED
Admin/business salaries LCFF $224,167

3000-3999: Employee Benefits LCFF $37,350

Supt Services LCFF $7,984

4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF $4,725
Phone 4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF $4,100

Services SIS LCFF $8,427

PLANNED
2.2 Update and maintain enrollment projections. Outreach to
parents and community members to identify potential incoming
students. Review the inter-district transfer policy and
determine the future of renewal requests as well as new
requests within the context of fostering a stimulating learning
environment for resident students while also balancing the
budget.

ACTUAL
2.1 Current configuration for school administration was
maintained: .60 FTE principal; .80 FTE office manager; 11
days/year superintendent; .40 FTE chief business official; .40
FTE accounting assistant.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Admin/business salaries 0000: Unrestricted LCFF 217,408

3000-3999: Employee Benefits LCFF 22,761.49
Supt Services LCFF 12,000
4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF 1899

Phone/Information Systems 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures LCFF 7,283.

Services SIS LCFF 10,563

ACTUAL
2.2 Enrollment projection for the 2016-17 school year were
maintained and continuously updated during the Spring 2016.
Actual enrollment at the start of the school year was 43
students. One 8th grade student enrolled mid-year,
increasing the total enroliment to 44 students.

Inter-district transfer policy was reviewed by the school board

in March 2017. It was decided to continue current policy for
the 2017-18 school year.

27



28

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

3

4

S

BUDGETED
Costs included in school administration — (Goal 2) Action #1

PLANNED
2.3 Support multi-grade classrooms with 3.0 FTE teachers.
Each of the three homeroom teachers (3.0 FTE) will support
three grade levels. During core instruction of math and
language arts, a part-time classroom aide will provide
additional support as needed.

BUDGETED
3.0 FTE Teacher salaries $253,226

3000-3999: Employee Benefits $74,747
$157,050 LCFF
Parcel Taxes $169,923

Foundation $1,000

PLANNED
2.4 Provide an instructional aide to support all pupils in grades
K-8 as needed within the three homerooms.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 3 Action #7

PLANNED
2.5 Enhance student learning by providing a broad course of
study beyond state required subject areas and by providing
teachers with sufficient planning periods to prepare for
instruction in multi-grade, self-contained classrooms. Offer
enrichment programs to students in grades TK-8: Spanish, Art,
Performing Arts and PE Specialist.

Page 12 of 98

16 Inter-district transfer requests for the 2017-18 school year
were approved by the school board in May 2017.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in school administration - (Goal 2) Action #1

ACTUAL

2.3 Three full-time teachers were employed for three multi-
grade classrooms: K-2, 3-5, and 6-8. A classroom aide
provided additional support in all three classrooms on a
regular schedule during instructional time.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
3.0 FTE Teacher Salaries 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
Other 210,045

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 53,777
153,721 0000: Unrestricted LCFF 153,721
Parcel Taxes 110,101

ACTUAL

2.4 A classroom aide provided additional support daily in all
three classrooms on a regular schedule during instructional
time.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 3 Action #7

ACTUAL

2.5 For the 2016-17 school year, the Nicasio School
Foundation provided funding to ensure the district could
provide K-8 students with courses in Spanish, Art, Performing
Arts, and a specialist for PE. These courses provided an
enriched learning experience for students outside of the
mandated curriculum while providing sufficient planning
periods for full-time classroom teachers.

28



29

Expenditures

Using unspent funds donated in 2015-16, purchase a new kiln
for the art program in 2016-17.

BUDGETED
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries $34,308

3000-3999: Employee Benefits $3,505
4000-4999: Books And Supplies $4,011
Local Foundation Donation $41,824

Page 13 of 98

A new kiln was purchased and installed in February 2017.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 33,769

3000-3999: Employee Benefits 6,709
New Kiln with carry over funds 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 2,923
Local Foundation Donation 43,401

ANALYSIS
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

During the 2016-17 school year, optimal class sizes and configurations were maintained to enhance
learning a social interactions. School administration configuration was maintained. Three full-time teachers
were employed for three multi-grade classrooms. An instructional assistant provided support in each of the
three classrooms durning instructional time. For the 2016-17 school year, the Nicasio School Foundation
provided funding to ensure the district could provide K-8 students with courses in Spanish, Art, Performing
Arts, and a specialist for PE. These courses provided an enriched learning experience for students outside
of the mandated curriculum while providing sufficient planning periods for full-time classroom teachers.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services  Class sizes in 2016-17 remained within the average range expected for enroliment. Grades K-8 were
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. supported by 3 full-time certificated teachers.

There was a zero (0) dropout rate. There were zero (0) suspensions and expulsions. Attendance rate was
97% as measured by P2 report (March 2017).

Results from the annual school survey (April 2017) indicate that students in grades 5-8 have a positive
perception of both classroom and school climate. The classroom climate is rated as positive by 96% of the
students. The school climate is rated as positive by 78% of students and safe by 100% of students.

On the annual parent survey (April 2017), 90% of parents report their child(ren) enjoy(s) coming to school.
95% of parents feel welcome and encouraged to participate in school events and activities.

29



30

Explain material differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

Page 14 of 98

The original budgeted expenditures differed materially from estimated actuals in these two categories;
Administrative Salaries

The prior's year's principal resigned at the end of the 2015-16 school year. When the district could not find
a candidate for the position, they contracted with the Marin County Office of Education for temporary
contract coverage. In February, the district hired a new principal for a .25 FTE assignment to year's end.
Savings were realized in benefit costs.

The CBO's contract was not renewed for the 2016-17 school year, and terminated in Sept. 2016. This
assignment could not be filled and was covered by the Marin County Office of Education until a contractor
could be found to finish out the year. Savings were realized in both salary and benefits.

Certificated Salaries:

The original district budget included a .40 FTE classroom position which was eliminated with the
resignation of the district's principal. Her assignment included a .60 FTE portion for administrative work,
which was maintained in the 2016-17 budget. Estimated actual amounts impacted were certificated
teaching position of .4 FTE, proportionate share of benefits and source of funding, Parcel Tax .

For the 2017-18 school year, Goal 2 has been removed and the corresponding actions have been
transferred to the goal that states "Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both
academically and socially." (formerly Goal 3). No actions/services have been removed from the previous
year's LCAP. Due to the removal of Goal 2, the remaining goals have shifted in order to be numerically
accurate.

The following actions/services have been added:

Goal 2 (Action 2.3) Implement a Student Study Team to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students,
including those who are English Learners, Foster Youth and/or Low Income.

Goal 2 (Action 2.10) Outreach to the local preschools to identify potential incoming students.

Goal 2 (Action 2.13) The district will investigate and pilot a school-wide social emotional program to
support student interaction and enhance student engagement.

30



31

Page 15 of 98

An nu al U pd ate LCAP Year Reviewed: 2016-17

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal
3

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE [X 1

COE ] o9
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

EXPECTED

a) All students (100%) in grades K-8 will be enrolled in broad courses
of study and will have access to standards-aligned textbooks,
materials, and assessments.

b) Of general education students, 70% will demonstrate proficiency on
district and statewide assessments in academic subjects while 50% of
all English Language Learners will achieve proficiency in English
Language Arts and 25% in Math in 2016-17, 35% in Math in 2017-18,
and 50% in Math 2018-19.

¢) The majority (75%) of English Language Learners will be
reclassified as English proficient by the end of 8th grade.

d) Students receiving special education services will meet 75% of their
annual IEP goals.

e) All (100%) of Nicasio School's students will matriculate to high
school with at least 80% transitioning successfully into the social and
academic climate. By the end of the first semester of their freshman
year, at least 80% of alumni will earn an average grade of B- or higher
in four academic subjects: English, Math, Social Studies and Science.
At least 80% of these alumni will also report that they were able to
integrate successfully within the social climate of high school. Due to
the small size of alumni classes (3-7 students per class), percentages
will be calculated based on an average over a 4-year span (the current

X 2 0O 3 X 4
1 1

Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both academically and socially

O s5 O 6 X 7 K 8

0

ACTUAL

a) In 2016-17, all students (100%) in grades K-8 were enrolled in broad courses of
study as evidenced by the Master schedule and had access to standards-aligned
textbooks, materials and assessments. In 2015-16, the District adopted and
implemented the California-approved program My Math for grades K-5 and Glencoe
California Math (Courses 1,2,3) for grades 6-8. During 2016-17, the district continued
to pilot Mc-Graw Hill's Reading Wonders and Units of Study in Writing by Lucy
Calkins, both of which are aligned to Common Core standards. It is anticipated
programs will be formally adopted by the board by the start of the 2017-18 school
year. In the spring of 2017, staff investigated potential English Language-Arts
programs for grades 6-8. Social studies and science programs are aligned with
current California learning standards.

b) The following results indicate proficiency rates on state assessments (CAASPP)
given May 2016:

70% of all students tested (grades 3-8) met or exceed standard on English Language
Arts assessment

45% of students tested (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standard on Mathematics
assessment

Neither (0%) of the 2 English Language Learners (grades 3-8) tested met or
exceeded standard on English Language Arts assessment

Neither (0%) of the 2 English Language Learners (grades 3-8) met or exceeded
standard on Mathematics assessment

31



32

year and the three prior years). Consistent use of measuring student
progress against common core aligned report card.

Metric(s): Student Access and Enrollment, School Accountability
Report Card (List of District-adopted standards-aligned materials),
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints, Report Cards, State
Assessments (Smarter Balanced, CST, CELDT), EL Progress and
Reclassification Rates, IEP Progress Reports, Master Schedule for
Learning Center Program, Surveys of Nicasio School Graduates and
Parents, Middle School Dropout Rate

Page 16 of 98

c) During the 2016-17 school year, 7 students were designated as English Learners.
According to annual CELDT results, 3 students (50%) increased performance by one
or more level. 3 students (50%) had either no change or decreased by one
performance level. 1 student was administered an initial assessment and therefore
had no prior results with which to compare growth. In spring 2017, one student was
redesignated as Fluent English Proficient.

Two (50%) of the 4 Reclassified Fluent English Proficient students (grades 3-8) met
or exceeded standard on English Language Arts assessment

None (0%) of the 4 Reclassified Fluent English Proficient students (grades 3-8) met
or exceeded standard on Mathematics assessment

d) Students receiving special education services made adequate yearly progress on
goals as reported on Individualized Education Plan progress reports. Goals were
monitored and updated as appropriate by special education staff through the IEP
process.

e) Due to the vacancy in the principal position at the conclusion of the first semester,
a survey was not distributed to former Nicasio students to provide data about their
achievement and ability to transition successfully into the social and academic
climate of high school. However, in 2015-16, a total of 6 Nicasio School graduates
were asked to respond to an alumni survey, of which 4 responded. This data was
synthesized with alumni responses from 2014-15 for a collective total of 12 former
students participants.

Alumni surveyed are enrolled in the following schools: Sir Francis Drake High
School, San Domenico, Drew High School, Marin Academy, and Marin School of
Environmental Leadership at Terra Linda High School.

12 former students who participated in the alumni survey indicated that Nicasio
School prepared them to transition successfully into high school to varying degrees:
92% felt prepared in English, 85% felt prepared in Math, and 92% felt prepared in
Social Studies, while 33% felt prepared in Science.

These 12 former students reported that, during their freshman year, 100% received a
“B” or higher in English, Math and Social Studies; 91% received a “B” or higher in
Science; 9% received a “D” in Science.

On the 2015-16 alumni survey, students report that they would have benefited from

more class periods in science in middle school and from having more written
projects, such as essays and slide presentations, and culminating projects.

32



Page 17 of 98
33

ACTIONS / SERVICES

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

Action 1

PLANNED ACTUAL
Actions/Services 3.1 All students will have access to current state-adopted 3.1 In 2016-17, all students (100%) in grades K-8 were
textbooks and materials. enrolled in broad courses of study and had access to

standards-aligned textbooks, materials and assessments. In
2015-16, the District adopted and implemented the California-
approved program My Math for grades K-5 and Glencoe
California Math (Courses 1,2,3) for grades 6-8. During 2016-
17, the district continued to pilot Mc-Graw Hill's Reading
Wonders and Units of Study in Writing by Lucy Calkins, both
of which are aligned to Common Core standards. It is
anticipated programs will be formally adopted by the board by
the start of the 2017-18 school year. In the spring of 2017,
staff investigated potential English Language-Arts programs
for grades 6-8. Social studies and science textbooks and
materials are aligned with current California learning

standards.
BUDGETED ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Expenditures 4000-4999: Books And Supplies $9,278 4000-4999: Books And Supplies $8,182
Parcel Taxes $2,098 Parcel Taxes $112
EPA $4,180 EPA 0
Supplemental $3,000 Supplemental LCFF $8,067
Instructional Materials 4000-4999: Books And Supplies $8,251 Instructional Materials 4000-4999: Books And Supplies $5,610
Lottery $6,083 Lottery $4,480
Federal REAP $1,668 Federal REAP $630
Base $500 Base $500
Action 2
PLANNED ACTUAL

Actions/Services
33



34

3.2 Make professional development opportunities available to
all teachers and staff through on-site and off-site trainings and
workshops as needed. For certificated teachers, three in-
service professional development days will be included in the
annual school calendar. In addition, certificated teachers will
meet weekly for 1- hour within their instructional day (PLC
Meeting) with a focus on professional growth.

Page 18 of 98

3.2

8/15/2016 Professional Development Day

Mandated Reporter Training for certificated and classified
staff provided by the Marin County Department of Children
and Family Services

8/15/2017 Professional Development Day (cont.)
CPR/AED Training and Certification for certificated and
classified staff.

10/17/2017 Professional Development Day
Certificated and classified staff reviewed emergency
procedures and materials. Lockdown procedures were
reviewed and practiced.

3/12/2017 Professional Development Day

e All teachers and staff completed a review of our LCAP
and provided feedback on previous goals and for 2017-18
goals

e Classroom teachers received training about the Smarter
Balanced Assessment System (how to use the system,
interim assessment blocks, practice tests)

e Classroom teachers reviewed current curriculum and
needs for 2017-18

3/21/2017-3/22/2017

e Our K-2 classroom teacher attended "Capturing Kids
Hearts" seminar at MCOE. This was a 2 day training
regarding the implementation of a social-emotional
curriculum and school-wide program.

4/19/2017

e Teachers and staff attended presentation by Don Carney
of the Marin YMCA about the use of restorative practices
in schools (on-site)

6/27/17-6/29/17

e QOur classroom teacher for grades 3-5 enrolled in the
Project Based Learning Institute at Walker Creek Ranch
(sponsored by MCOE)

34



35

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

3

BUDGETED
3000-3999: Employee Benefits $6,300

Registration & Travel LCFF $2,500
Instructional Internet LCFF $4,408
Ed Tech Professional Services LCFF $7,875

PLANNED
3.3 Assess all students regularly to evaluate level of
proficiency and determine individual learning needs for
targeted intervention. Administer standardized tests to
evaluate and monitor student progress: California English
Language Development Test (CELDT), CAASPP (ELA, Math,
Science), and classroom assessments using standards-based
adopted curriculum.

Page 19 of 98

Students are dismissed one hour early on Wednesdays. The
three certificated teachers and principal used this time to
meet weekly, work collaboratively, and share ideas related to
curriculum and instruction to support students in meeting
state standards in their academic programs.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

Certificated salary and benefits additional staff dev days LCFF $4,560
Registration & Travel LCFF $1,060

Instructional Internet Locally Defined $ 4,408

Ed Tech Professional Services LCFF $ 4,430

ACTUAL
3.3 All English Language Learners took part in the California
English Development Test (CELDT) in fall of 2016. Students'
results were reviewed and compared to prior year scores to
identify trends and growth. Results were shared with the
students' teachers to provide them with data to guide their
instructional practices.

During the 2016-17 school year, 7 students were designated
as English Learners. According to annual CELDT results, 3
students (50%) increased performance by one or more level.
3 students (50%) had either no change or decreased by one
performance level. 1 student was administered an initial
assessment and therefore had no prior results with which to
compare growth. In spring 2017, one student was
redesignated as Fluent English Proficient.

Classroom assessments using state-adopted curriculum are
administered on a regular basis, which provides data for
standards-based report cards. Report cards are aligned with
Common Core state standards and are translated into
Spanish as needed. Parents receive report cards three times
per year and also receive progress reports at the mid-term of
each trimester.

35



36

Expenditures

Action 4

Actions/Services

Expenditures

BUDGETED

Assessment costs included in Goal #2 — Action #1 Principal & Action #3
Teachers. Additional classified salary and benefits for CELDT $1,428
Funding Source LCFF Supplemental

PLANNED
3.4 Place special education students in appropriate
instructional programs and provide specialized services in
accordance with Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Monitor
special education placement and services through IEP
progress reports and annual review to ensure that students
have reachable |IEP goals.

BUDGETED
Special Education Services Goal $159,284

Excess Costs & COE Transfer 7000-7439: Other Outgo $91,530
LCFF $206,326
Parcel Taxes $17,550

Page 20 of 98

Students in grades 3-8 participated in the Spring 2016 and
2017 Smarter Balanced (CAASPP) assessment. In Spring
2017 there was one parent exemption, resulting in a 97%
participation rate. All students in grades 5 and 7 participated
in the California Physical Fitness Test. All students in grades
5 and 8 participated in the pilot of the California Science Test
(CAST).

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

Assessment costs included in Goal #2 - Action #1 Principal & Action #3
Teachers. Additional classified salary and benefits for CELDT $ 847
Funding Source LCFF Supplemental

ACTUAL
3.4 Student progress reports related to special education
(IEP) goals were prepared each trimester to accompany
student report cards. These are prepared by MCOE
personnel who provide special education services at Nicasio
School.

Special education placement and services have been
monitored on a regular basis for accuracy and to assess
student progress. Oversight was provided by the LEA
Representative (Principal) and the Resource Specialist
provided by MCOE.

During 2016-17, a total of 8 District students have been
enrolled in special education programs, which represents
18% of the study body. Most students are enrolled at Nicasio
School and receive support in resource, speech/language,
counseling, and occupational therapy on site. One student is
enrolled in programs outside of the District.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Special Education Services Goal $107,081

Excess Costs and COE Transfer 7000-7439: Other Outgo $ 95,901
LCFF $162,213
Parcel Taxes $ 17,500

36



37

Action

5

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

6

7

SELPA $26,938

PLANNED
3.5 Ensure all certificated teachers have an appropriate
credential to instruct English language learners. This will result
in 75% of EL students’ overall CELDT scores increasing by at
least one performance level over a 12-month period.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1 (monitoring) and Goal 3, Action #2
(professional development)

PLANNED
3.6 Provide scholarships to low income students and foster
youth for school programs, such as field trips.

BUDGETED
5800: Professional/Consulting Services And Operating Expenditures
$3,000

PLANNED
3.7 Maintain a Learning Center that provides instructional
support for English language learners and students with
disabilities.

Page 21 of 98

SELPA §$ 23,269

ACTUAL
3.5 The principal and teachers regularly monitor the
academic achievement of students who have been
redesignated as Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) to ensure
that they receive adequate support. RFEP students, as
needed, still have access to the Learning Center and its
resources.

In 2016-17, there were a total of 7 English Language
Learners. Of these students, 1 student was reclassified as
Fluent English Proficient (FEP), 4 students (57%) increased
their overall score by one or more performance levels, and 1
student made some progress within the same performance
level as the prior year.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal #2, Action #1 (monitoring) and Goal 3, Action #2
(professional development)

ACTUAL
3.6 All students (100%) in grades 3-8 were able to attend
their overnight year-end fieldtrips. Scholarships were
provided as needed.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

5800: Professional/Consulting Services And Operating Expenditures
$1,332

ACTUAL

3.7 All (100%) English Language Learners are assigned to
the Learning Center for English Language Development
(ELD) instruction (either under the direct instruction of their
core teacher or facilitated by an instructional assistant) in
place of the Spanish enrichment program. Students in grades

37



38

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

ANALYSIS

8

Provide emphasis on building academic vocabulary and skills
in mathematics.

BUDGETED
Instructional Aide $26,259

PLANNED
3.8 Distribute a survey to former Nicasio School students and
a survey to their parents after the first semester of their
freshman year at high school. Use data collected to modify
instructional program appropriately.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1 (Admin staff)

Page 22 of 98

K-2 participate in the Learning Center program for one class
period two days per week. Students in grades 3-8 participate
in the Learning Center Program three days per week.
Students who have been reclassified as Fluent English
Proficient (FEP) were given the choice to remain in the
Learning Center for ongoing support.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Instructional Aide $ 23,052

ACTUAL
3.8 Due to the vacancy in the principal position at the
conclusion of the first semester, this survey was never
disseminated to former Nicasio school students.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2; Action #1, (Admin staff)

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Overall implementation of the actions and services described above resulted in all current student groups
having access to a broad course of study, supports and services.

Due to the vacancy in the principal position at the conclusion of the first semester, a survey was not
distributed to former Nicasio students to provide data about their achievement and ability to transition
successfully into the social and academic climate of high school. However, in 2015-16, a total of 6 Nicasio
School graduates were asked to respond to an alumni survey, of which 4 responded. This data was
synthesized with alumni responses from 2014-15 for a collective total of 12 former students participants.
12 former students who participated in the alumni survey indicated that Nicasio School prepared them to
transition successfully into high school to varying degrees: 92% felt prepared in English, 85% felt prepared
in Math, and 92% felt prepared in Social Studies, while 33% felt prepared in Science. These 12 former
students reported that, during their freshman year, 100% received a “B” or higher in English, Math and
Social Studies; 91% received a “B” or higher in Science; 9% received a “D” in Science. On the 2015-16
alumni survey, students report that they would have benefitted from more class periods in science in
middle school and from having more written projects, such as essays and slide presentations, and
culminating projects. This information was used by teaching staff to guide supports and instruction during

the 2016-17 school year.

38



39

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Explain material differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

Page 23 of 98

Overall implementation of the actions and services described above resulted in all current student groups
having access to a broad course of study, supports and services. However, student scores on the 2016
Smarter Balanced CAASPP assessment declined significantly in both English Language Arts (-16 points)
and Mathematics (-18.4 points). School staff will consider these results when planning instructional
programs, evaluating curriculum, and identifying supports for students.

Due to the vacancy in the principal position at the conclusion of the first semester, a survey was not
distributed to former Nicasio students to provide data about their achievement and ability to transition
successfully into the social and academic climate of high school. Results from the 2015-16 school year
indicate that the majority of Nicasio students are successfully transitioning to high school both academically
and socially. This goal will be maintained for the 2017-18 school year and alumni input will be sought
during their freshman year.

2016-17 Adopted budget included special education student services for two students who did not return at
the beginning of the school year. The budget was revised to reflect actual contract services.

For the 2017-18 school year, Goal 2 has been removed and the corresponding actions have been
transferred to this goal, which states "Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both
academically and socially." (formerly Goal 3). No actions/services have been removed from the previous
year's LCAP. Due to the removal of Goal 2, the remaining goals have shifted in order to be numerically
accurate.

The following actions/services have been added:

Goal 2 (Action 2.3) Implement a Student Study Team to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students,
including those who are English Learners, Foster Youth and/or Low Income.

Goal 2 (Action 2.10) Outreach to the local preschools to identify potential incoming students.

Goal 2 (Action 2.13) The district will investigate and pilot a school-wide social emotional program to
support student interaction and enhance student engagement.

39



40

Page 24 of 98

An nu al U pd ate LCAP Year Reviewed: 2016-17

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal
4

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE [] 1

COE ] o9
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

EXPECTED

a) Students’ families, both English-Speaking and Spanish-speaking,
will be well informed about the school’'s news and events and about
their children’s progress in school; this will be demonstrated by at least
85% of surveyed parents indicating that communication from the
school is effective.

Metric(s): Parent Input (Annual Survey of Parents/Guardians, Back-to-
School Questionnaire (identify preferred communication methods),
Parent Participation (attendance at school events, donations
(time/money) to classrooms, field trips), Volunteer Records
(Foundation, Parent Club, Field Trip Drivers, Visitor Sign-in Log)

ACTIONS / SERVICES

02 X 3 O 4
1 1

Encourage all parents to be active participants in the school community

O s O 6 O 7 0O 8

0

ACTUAL

a) In April 2017, a total of 42 parents participated in the Nicasio Annual Parent
Survey (from our 33 families total).

Of this year’s 42 participants, 8 (19%) were from Spanish-speaking households,
which is a close representation of the overall percentage of Spanish-speaking
households school-wide (21%).

90 % of parents agree that communication between the school office and home is
sufficient. 79% of them find the most value in email correspondence. 68% consider
the online Parent Portal an effective forum for weekly communications.

81% of parents consider communication between teachers and parents sufficient.
With that said, 93%-95% of the parents consider the content provided by teachers on
progress reports and report cards as valuable.

Communication from school-related organizations are viewed as sufficient as follows:
Parent Club (80%), Nicasio School Foundation (74%), and School Board (45%).

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

40



41

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

1

2

3

PLANNED
4.1 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between school and the home for both English-speaking and
Spanish-speaking households.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administrative salaries

PLANNED
4.2 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between the school board and home by including the board
agenda and approved minutes on a monthly basis in the
Parent Portal or other routine school-to-home communication
system.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administrative salaries

PLANNED
4.3 Through a Back-to-School questionnaire and an annual
parent survey, identify the preferred communication methods
of each parent/guardian. Mid-way through the year, distribute
an annual survey to identify communication methods that are
effective and where communications can improve.

Page 25 of 98

ACTUAL
4.1 An online parent survey was made available to all parents
in April 2017. The survey was available in both English and
Spanish. Parents were also provided with a hard copy upon
request and their data was later hand-entered online by a
school employee. To encourage participation from Spanish-
speaking families, the school’s translator contacted each
family in person or by phone to provide hard copies if needed
and any other necessary assistance.

The office manager posts weekly news to the online Parent
Portal every Thursday. This is maintained on a regular basis
in both English and Spanish along with an online calendar
that is bilingual.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administrative salaries

ACTUAL
4.2 The office manager posts the board agenda and
approved minutes on a monthly basis to the online Parent
Portal. Copies of the board agenda and approved minutes
are also posted in the main office on a monthly basis.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administrative salaries

ACTUAL
4.3 An online parent survey was made available to all parents
in April 2017. The survey was available in both English and
Spanish. Parents were also provided with a hard copy upon
request and their data was later hand-entered online by a
school employee. To encourage participation from Spanish-
speaking families, the school’s translator contacted each

41



42

Expenditures

Action 4

Actions/Services

Expenditures

ANALYSIS

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administrative salaries

PLANNED
4.4 Employ a part-time English/Spanish translator to serve as
school-to- home communicator (oral and written) and parent
liaison. Spanish translation services will be provided to 100%
of Spanish-speaking households, both orally and in writing.
Student reports, student records, school documents and
forms, and school news will be provided in both English and
Spanish languages.

BUDGETED
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries $5,438

Page 26 of 98

family in person or by phone to provide hard copies if needed
and any other necessary assistance.

The administrative team collaborated with the Parent Club
and Nicasio School Foundation to include a questionnaire in
Back-to-School Packets to survey parents about volunteer
interests and availability.

As a result of this information, parents are set up with their
preferred method of communication, either by email
notification and online communications from the school via
the Parent Portal or with hard copies sent home every week
on Thursdays.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1, School Site Administrative salaries

ACTUAL
4.4 A part-time classified employee was contracted to provide
translation services to 100% of Spanish-speaking
households, both orally and in writing, during the 2016-17
school year.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries $ 3,545

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

The following actions/services were implemented during the 2016-17 school year to encourage all parents
to be active participants in the school community:

® regular, clear and consistent communication between the school and family for both English and
Spanish-speaking households, via the Parent Portal or hardcopies as requested. The Parent Portal is
updated weekly with relevant information in both English and Spanish.

42



43

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services
to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

Explain material differences between Budgeted
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Describe any changes made to this goal, expected
outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

Page 27 of 98

e school board communications (agendas, minutes) are posted monthly via the Parent Portal and in the
main office

® parents' preference of communication mode is solicited and used during the school year

® a part-time Spanish interpreter serves as school-to-home communicator (written and oral) and parent
liason

As a result of the above actions/services, students’ families, both English-Speaking and Spanish-speaking,
are well informed about the school’s news and events and about their children’s progress in school. This is
demonstrated by 90% of surveyed parents indicating that communication from the school is effective.

Budgeted costs were based on prior year's services. Services were lower in 2016-17.

For 2017-18, this goal will be continued. Due to the consolidation of Goal 2 and Goal 3, this goal has
shifted to become Goal 3 in 2017-18 order to be numerically accurate.

43



Page 28 of 98
44

An nu al U pd ate LCAP Year Reviewed: 2016-17

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal
5

Ensure all facilities are up-to-date, functional and safe

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal:

sTaTE X 4 O 2 O 3 0O 4 O 5 O e O 7 O 8
coe [0 9 0O 10
LOCAL

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

EXPECTED ACTUAL

a) The annual Facilities Inspection Report will indicate that the campus
facilities are in “exemplary” status. Any corrective actions

a) The Annual Facilities Inspection Report completed in April 2017 indicated an
"exemplary" status with an overall rating of 100%.

recommended by the MSIA facility risk management report will be
remedied within one fiscal year based on level of priority. b) Zero (0) injuries were reported due to safety issues related to the campus or
facilities.

b) Students will be able to learn and play on a clean and safe campus,

resulting in 0% injuries related to poor condition or maintenance of the

facilities.

Metric: Work Order Log, Annual Facilities Review (Marin School
Insurance Authority - MSIA), Annual Facilities Inspection Report,
Marin County Health Department Inspection (kitchen), Annual Fire
Inspection, Annual Fire Alarm Inspection, Weekly Inspection of
Potable Water, Monthly Inspection of Fire Extinguishers and AED,
Annual Inspection of Heating System, Monthly Principal’s Report
(section re: campus and facilities), Annual Parent Survey

ACTIONS / SERVICES

Duplicate the Actions/Services from the prior year LCAP and complete a copy of the following table for each. Duplicate the table as needed.

44



45

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

1

2

Actions/Services

3

PLANNED
5.1 Conduct an annual facilities inspection in
December/January and complete related report; use data
collected to prepare the section for facilities on the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC). Maintain membership in
Marin Schools Insurance Authority JPA.

BUDGETED
Property & Liability Insurance LCFF $6,163

PLANNED
5.2 Maintain communication system between administration

and custodian for work order requests from teachers and staff.

BUDGETED
Custodian salary 3000-3999: Employee Benefits LCFF $38,223

M&O supplies LCFF $6,100

Repairs LCFF $3,800

Health & Safety licenses LCFF $1,676
Utilities LCFF $20,002

Fund 14 Repairs LCFF $10,000

PLANNED
5.3 Develop a deferred maintenance schedule.

BUDGETED
Included in staff costs — Goal 2, Action #1 Administration, and this goal
Action #2 Custodian

Page 29 of 98

ACTUAL
5.1 Principal and Office Manager conducted the annual
facilities inspection in April and completed related report,
using date collected to prepare facilities portion of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC). The District maintains
membership in Marin Schools Insurance Authority (MSIA)
JPA.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Property & Liability Insurance LCFF $ 6,162

ACTUAL
5.2 Office Manager continues to monitor communications
with the custodian and tracks completion of work order
requests from teachers and staff. Work order requests
submitted by teachers and staff are consistently completed in
a timely manner by the custodian generally within 1-2 days of
the request.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Custodian salary 3000-3999: Employee Benefits LCFF $ 39,003

M & O supplies LCFF $ 4,825

Repairs LCFF $ 4,389

Health & Safety licenses LCFF $ 1,067
Utilities LCFF $ 24,207

Fund 14 Repairs LCFF $ 10,000

ACTUAL
5.3 No progress was made toward this goal. The District does
move funds into deferred maintenance annually, but there is
no current schedule on file. It is recommended that this goal
be carried forward to 2017-18.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

45



46

Actions/Services

Expenditures

Action

Actions/Services

Expenditures

ANALYSIS

5

PLANNED
5.4 Maintain existing potable water system. Continue to
pursue viable options for long-term potable water system and
availability of potable water.

BUDGETED

Water testing & supplies 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures LCFF $12,000

Water deliveries LCFF $7,000

Water Repairs 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
LCFF $720

PLANNED
5.5 Review facility risk management report provided by
Keenan Insurance to identify and implement corrective action
when necessary.

BUDGETED
Costs included in Goal #2, Action #1, Administrative staff.

Page 30 of 98

ACTUAL
5.4 The District continues to maintain existing potable water
system and continues to pursue viable option for long-term
upgrades to existing system.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL

Water testing and supplies 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures LCFF $ 12,720

Water deliveries LCFF 0

Water Repairs 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
LCFF $800

ACTUAL
5.5 Risk Management report furnished by Keenan was
reviewed; no corrections necessary.

ESTIMATED ACTUAL
Costs included in Goal #2, Action #1, Administrative staff

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals from the prior year LCAP. Duplicate the table as needed.

Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Describe the overall implementation of the
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services

The Annual Facilities Inspection Report completed in April 2017 indicated an "exemplary" status with an
overall rating of 100%.. The communication system between staff and custodial staff is effective and

ensures students are able to learn and play on a clean and safe campus. The District continues to maintain
existing potable water system and continues to pursue viable option for long-term upgrades to existing

system.

To date the district has not created a deferred maintenance schedule. Funds are moved to deferred
maintenance annually, but there is no current schedule on file. It is recommended that this goal be carried

forward to 2017-18.

to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA.

As a result of the above actions/services:

e zero (0) injuries were reported due to safety issues related to the campus or facilities.
e the Annual Facilities Inspection Report completed in April 2017 indicated an "exemplary" status with an

overall rating of 100%

46



Page 31 of 98

47
Explain material differences between Budgeted The district did not need water delivered to campus in 2016-17, saving an estimated $ 7,000 from original
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. budget. System has been fully functional.
Describe any changes made to this goal, expected For 2017-18, this goal will be continued. Due to the consolidation of Goal 2 and Goal 3, this goal has

outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to achieve this  ghifted to become Goal 4 in 2017-18 order to be numerically accurate.
goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the LCFF

Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those
changes can be found in the LCAP.

47



Page 32 of 98

Stakeholder Engagement

LCAP Year X 2017-18 [] 2018-19 [ ] 2019-20

INVOLVEMENT PROCESS FOR LCAP AND ANNUAL UPDATE

How, when, and with whom did the LEA consult as part of the planning process for this LCAP/Annual Review and Analysis?

1. Students in grades 5-8 participated in the school’s annual survey in April 2017. Results were analyzed by certificated and classified staff at a meeting on April 26, 2017.

2. Parents were invited to participate in the school's online annual survey during a two-week period from April 17th to 28th, 2017. Those without internet access were provided
with a hard copy of the survey.A total of 42 parents participated in the school survey (from our 33 families total). Of this year’'s 42 participants, 8 (19%) were from Spanish-
speaking households, which is a close representation of the overall percentage of Spanish-speaking households school-wide (21%). Results were used to analyze/review Goals 2
and 4 (2016-17) and inform baseline of Goal 3 (2017-18).

3. Certificated teachers, including the union representative of the Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA), along with classified employees met on March 13, 2017 for an initial review
the 2016-17 LCAP and to provide input for the 2017-18 LCAP.

4. Certificated teachers, including the union representative of the Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA), along with classified employees met on April 26, 2017 to continue
reviewing the 2016-17 LCAP and to provide input for the 2017-18 LCAP. This meeting took place after school during the regular weekly PLC meeting with a focus on student
survey results.

5. Certificated teachers, including the union representative of the Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA), along with classified employees met on May 24, 2017 for a final review of
the 2016-17 goals and to review the 2015-16 annual updates. This meeting took place after school during the regular weekly PLC meeting.

6. The LCAP Parent Advisory meeting was held on May 23, 2017. Parents were invited to participate on this committee, including representatives of the Nicasio School
Foundation, the Parent Club, and Spanish speaking households. Translation services were provided.

7. The principal and Chief Business Officer conferred regularly to review expenditures and budget for 2017-18.
8. A public hearing was schedule for the regular school board meeting on June 1, 2017.

9. A special board meeting was held on June 22, 2017 to review and approve the 2017-18 budget and LCAP.

IMPACT ON LCAP AND ANNUAL UPDATE

How did these consultations impact the LCAP for the upcoming year?

1. Provided data for Goal. This method for student engagement will continue for 2017-18.
2. Provided data for 2016-17 Goal 2 and Goal 4. This provided feedback to inform actions to engage parents to be active participants in our school community.

3. Goals from 2016-17 were reviewed. Suggestions were made regarding the following actions:
48



Page 33 of 98
49

Outcomes:

Goal 1 remained unchanged.

Goal 2, Action 2.1: Added outreach to local preschools as avenue to outreach to parents and community members to identify potential incoming students.

Goal 2, (new action): Added the district will investigate and pilot a school-wide social emotional learning program to support student interaction and enhance student engagement.
Goal 3, Action 3.3: Added the district will implement a Student Study Team to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students.

Goal 5, Action 5.3: Discussed the creation of a deferred maintenance schedule. This was not developed in 2016-17. This action will continue.

Staff also discussed consolidating Goals 2 and 3 for the 2017-18 LCAP. As a result, for the 2017-18 school year Goal 2 has been removed and the corresponding actions have
been transferred to the goal that states "Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both academically and socially." (formerly Goal 3). No actions/services have
been removed from the previous year's LCAP. Due to the removal of Goal 2, the remaining goals have shifted in order to be numerically accurate. The goals for the 2017-18 school
year are:

Goal 1: Identify, attract, and retain outstanding staff

Goal 2: Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both academically and socially
Goal 3: Ensure all parents are active participants in the school community

Goal 4: Ensure all facilities are up-to-date, functional and safe

The following actions/services have been added for 2017-18:

Goal 2 (Action 2.3) Implement a Student Study Team to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students.
Goal 2 (Action 2.10) Outreach to the local preschools to identify potential incoming students.
Goal 2 (Action 2.13) The district will investigate and pilot a school-wide social emotional learning program to support student interaction and enhance student engagement.

4. A review of goals from 2015-16 was continued. In addition, staff reviewed and analyzed responses from the annual student survey. These results were noted in Goal 2. Results
from the annual school survey (April 2017) indicate that students in grades 5-8 have an overall positive perception of both classroom and school climate. The classroom climate is
rated as positive by 96% of the students. The school climate is rated as positive by 78% of students ("you enjoy coming to school") and safe by 100% of students ("you feel safe at
school"). 78% of students responded having a positive relationship with teachers and staff ("you feel comfortable approaching teachers and staff with questions, problems, and
concerns.") We will continue to address student connectedness and overall positive school climate by investigating and piloting a school-wide social emotional program to support
student interaction and enhance student engagement. (Goal 2, Action 2.13)

5. Staff conducted a review of the 2017-18 goals, including analysis of baseline data. Input from previous meetings was evident (i.e., consolidation to 4 goals, inclusion of a
formalized Student Study Team process (Action 2.3), outreach to local preschools to identify potential students (Action 2.10), investigation of a social emotional program (Action
2.13). Staff also affirmed importance of the Learning Center Program as a means to support English learners. Staff also discussed the importance of piloting a social-emotional
program before adopting in order to confirm it is a good fit for our small, multi-age learning environment.

6. A general overview was provided of the LCAP's purpose and the state's eight priorities. The parent advisory group reviewed 2016-17 goals and discussed baseline data for
2017-18 goals. They agreed with the decision to condense to four goals (from five). They provided positive feedback about the new actions/services for 2017-18 (Action 2.3, Action
2.10, Action 2.13). They provided input about parent communication. The group felt the parent portal was valuable but was difficult to navigate from some browsers and devices.
The office and administration will investigate ways to streamline access to the parent portal. The group also inquired about the use of a generator in the event of a power outage
(relating to Goal 4). Nicasio School is designated as an emergency shelter. Therefore, the Nicasio Disaster Council is researching options for purchasing a generator for our multi-
purpose room.

7.

8.

49



50

Page 34 of 98

50



Page 35 of 98
51

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

[] New [l Modified X Unchanged

Identify, attract, and retain outstanding staff

Goal 1

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal. STATE X 1 O 2 O3 0O4 O 5 O O 7 O s
COE 1 9 O 10
LOCAL
Identified Need ® Highly qualified teachers and staff
® Competitive salary schedules
EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES
Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Metric(s): P-2 Attendance
Report, Teacher Misassignment,
Employee Longevity List,
Credential Monitoring Report ,
CTA Comparisons of Salaries -
Marin, School Accountability
Report Card (Teacher
Credentials; Teacher
Misassignments; Highly
Qualified Teachers)

During 2016-17:

a) All students received
instruction from highly qualified
teachers, 100% of whom were
appropriately assigned and
credentialed.

b) Salaries for certificated and
classified staff remain
competitive with comparable

school districts in Marin County.

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

a) All students will receive
instruction from highly qualified
teachers, 100% of whom will be
appropriately assigned and
credentialed.

b) Salaries for certificated
teachers and for classified staff
will remain competitive with
comparable school districts in
Marin County.

a) All students will receive
instruction from highly qualified
teachers, 100% of whom will be
appropriately assigned and
credentialed.

b) Salaries for certificated
teachers and for classified staff
will remain competitive with
comparable school districts in
Marin County.

a) All students will receive
instruction from highly qualified
teachers, 100% of whom will be
appropriately assigned and
credentialed.

b) Salaries for certificated
teachers and for classified staff
will remain competitive with
comparable school districts in
Marin County.

51



Page 36 of 98

52

Action 1
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be S d
HEmSORe 5SS )1 Al [ Students with Disabilities n

Locati
Location(s) X All Schools [1 Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
B [l English Learners ] Foster Youth [l Low Income
Scope of Services . , .. .
[l LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Locati
Location(s) [] Al Schools [ 1 Specific Schools: [ 1 Specific Grade spans:

ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718
1 New [] Modified [X] Unchanged 1 New []

2019-20
Modified [X]I Unchanged 1 New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2018-19

1.1 Review Credential Monitoring Report provided by 1.1 Review Credential Monitoring Report provided by 1.1 Review Credential Monitoring Report provided by
Marin County Office of Education. Communicate with Marin County Office of Education. Communicate with Marin County Office of Education. Communicate with
teachers as needed to ensure that all credentials are teachers as needed to ensure that all credentials are

teachers as needed to ensure that all credentials are
current. current. current.
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
201718 2018-19 2019-20
Budget Budget Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action 2.9 Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action 2.9 Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action 2.9
School Site Administration - Principal School Site Administration - Principal and School Site Administration - Principal and
and CBO CBO CBO
Action 2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
52



Page 37 of 98

53
Students to be Served
PETREREEEEES I Al [0 Students with Disabilities O
Locat
Location(s) X AllSchools [] Specific Schools: [ Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

[ English Learners ] Foster Youth [] Low Income

Scope of Services i . .. .
[] LEA-wide [] Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
Ccationts [] All Schools [l Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

[l New [XI Modified [] Unchanged [0 New [] Modified [X Unchanged [ New [] Modified [XI Unchanged

1.2 Maintain a competitive salary schedule and provide 1.2 Maintain a competitive salary schedule and provide 1.2 Maintain a competitive salary schedule and provide
competitive health and welfare benefits as a result of competitive health and welfare benefits as a result of competitive health and welfare benefits as a result of
labor negotiations. labor negotiations. labor negotiations.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Amount $ 130,168 Amount $132,771 Amount $ 135,427
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries Reference Salaries Reference Salaries

Certificated teachers' salaries Certificated teachers' salaries Certificated teachers' salaries

Amount $ 89,976 Amount $91,776 Amount $ 93,611
Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget Budget
Reference Salaries Reference Parcel Tax - Certificated teacher's salary Reference Parcel Tax - Certificated teacher's salary

53



Page 38 of 98

54
Parcel Tax - Certificated teacher's salary
Amount $35,748 Amount $ 40,443 Amount $ 45,751
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget Budget
Reference Teacher H & W Reference Teacher H & W Reference TeacherH & W
Amount $ 27,242 Amount $ 30,819 Amount 34,923
Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Parcel Tax - Teacher H & W Reference Parcel Tax - Teacher H & W Reference Parcel Tax - Teacher H & W
Amount $2,000 Amount $ 2,000 Amount $ 2,000
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries Reference Salaries Reference Salaries
Substitute Teachers Substitute Teachers Substitute Teachers
Amount $380 Amount $417 Amount $ 454
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Substitute teachers' benefits Reference Substitute teachers' benefits Reference Substitute teachers' benefits
Action 3

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Location(s) X All Schools [ 1 Specific Schools: [ ] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

[l English Learners [l  Foster Youth [l Low Income

54



55
Scope of Services
Location(s)
ocationts [ ] All Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

1.3 Provide comparable salary increases for classified
staff based on the outcome of negotiations for certificated
teachers.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Source Other
Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference Learning Center Aide
Source Other
Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference
Amount $9,470
Source Federal Funds
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries
Title 11l and REAP
Amount $ 995
Source Federal Funds
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Title 11l and REAP
Amount $42,117
Source Locally Defined

1.3 Provide comparable salary increases for classified
staff based on the outcome of negotiations for certificated
teachers.

2018-19

Source Other

Budget 0000: Unrestricted

Reference

Source Other

Budget 0000: Unrestricted

Reference

Amount $ 9,659

Source Federal Funds

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Title 11l and REAP

Amount $1,124

Source Federal Funds

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Title 1ll and REAP

Amount $ 42,959

Source Locally Defined

Page 39 of 98

[1 LEA-wide [ Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20

[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged [] New [] Modified [] Unchanged

1.3 Provide comparable salary increases for classified
staff based on the outcome of negotiations for certificated
teachers.

2019-20

Source Other

Budget 0000: Unrestricted

Reference

Source Other

Budget 0000: Unrestricted

Reference

Amount $ 9,853

Source Federal Funds

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Title Il and REAP

Amount $ 1,270

Source Federal Funds

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Title 11l and REAP

Amount $ 43,819

Source Locally Defined

55



56

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries

Foundation Grants - Professional
Experts/Aides

$4,422
Locally Defined

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Foundation Grants - Professional
Experts/Aides

LCFF
0000: Unrestricted

School District Administration included in
Goal 2.9 Principal, Office Manager, and

Goal 4 Action 4.2 Custodian
Other

0000: Unrestricted

Other
0000: Unrestricted

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

Foundation Grants - Professional
Experts/Aides

$ 4,997
Locally Defined
3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Foundation Grants - Professional
Experts/Aides

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Page 40 of 98

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Foundation Grants - Professional
Experts/Aides

$ 5,646
Locally Defined

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Foundation Grants - Professional
Experts/Aides

56



57

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

[] New

Goal 2

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal:

Identified Need

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

STATE X 1
COE
LOCAL

X Modified [l Unchanged

Prepare all students to transition successfully to high school both academically and socially

X4 X 5 X 6

X 2 0O 3
[J 9 O 10

Current adoptions of textbooks and materials

Ongoing professional development and collaboration for teachers and staff
Standardized assessments

Differentiated instruction, intervention, and support programs

X

Page 41 of 98

7 X 8

Maintain enrollment that creates a balance across grade levels and promotes positive intellectual and social

interactions for students

Maintain low teacher to student ratio to promote a successful learning environment for all students in multi-grade,

self-contained classrooms

Implement system for identifying at-risk students, either academically or socially

Measurement of student success in transitioning to high school

Metrics/Indicators

Metric(s): Student Access and
Enrollment, School
Accountability Report Card (List
of District-adopted standards-
aligned materials), Quarterly
Report on Williams Uniform
Complaints, Report Cards, State
Assessments (Smarter
Balanced, CST, CELDT), EL
Progress and Reclassification
Rates, IEP Progress Reports,

Baseline

In 2016-17:

a) all students (100%) in grades
K-8 were enrolled in broad
courses of study and had access
to standards-aligned textbooks,
materials and assessments.

b) 7 students were designated
as English Learners. According
to annual CELDT results, 3
students (50%) increased

2017-18

a) All students (100%) in grades
K-8 will be enrolled in broad
courses of study and will have
access to standards-aligned
textbooks, materials, and
assessments.

b) Students designated as
English Learners will increase
performance on annual

2018-19

a) All students (100%) in grades
K-8 will be enrolled in broad
courses of study and will have
access to standards-aligned
textbooks, materials, and
assessments.

b) Students designated as
English Learners will increase
performance on annual

2019-20

a) All students (100%) in grades
K-8 will be enrolled in broad
courses of study and will have
access to standards-aligned
textbooks, materials, and
assessments.

b) Students designated as
English Learners will increase
performance on annual

57



58

Master Schedule for Learning
Center Program, Surveys of
Nicasio School Graduates and
Parents, Middle School Dropout
Rate

performance by one or more
level. 3 students (50%) had
either no change or decreased
by one performance level. 1
student was administered an
initial assessment and therefore
had no prior results with which to
compare growth. In spring 2017,
one student was redesignated
as Fluent English Proficient.

c) The following results indicate
proficiency rates on state
assessments (CAASPP) given
May 2016:

70% of all students tested
(grades 3-8) met or exceed
standard on English Language
Arts assessment

45% of students tested (grades
3-8) met or exceeded standard
on Mathematics assessment

Neither (0%) of the 2 English
Language Learners (grades 3-8)
tested met or exceeded
standard on English Language
Arts assessment

Neither (0%) of the 2 English
Language Learners (grades 3-8)
met or exceeded standard on
Mathematics assessment

Two (50%) of the 4 Reclassified
Fluent English Proficient
students (grades 3-8) met or
exceeded standard on English
Language Arts assessment
None (0%) of the 4 Reclassified
Fluent English Proficient
students (grades 3-8) met or
exceeded standard on
Mathematics assessment

d) Student progress was
measured and reported each
trimester using a report card
aligned with state adopted
standards.

language proficiency
assessment by on or more level.
The majority (75%) of English
Language Learners will be
reclassified as English proficient
by the end of 8th grade.

c) Of general education
students, 70% will demonstrate
proficiency on district and
statewide assessments in
academic subjects while 50% of
all English Language Learners
will achieve proficiency in
English Language Arts and 25%
in Math in 2016- 17, 35% in
Math in 2017-18, and 50% in
Math 2018-19.

d) Consistent use of measuring
student progress against
common core aligned report
card.

e) Students receiving special
education services will make
adequate progress on |IEP goals
as measured by progress
reports generated each reporting
period.

f) All (100%) of Nicasio School's
students will matriculate to high
school with at least 80%
transitioning successfully into
the social and academic climate.
By the end of the first semester
of their freshman year, at least
80% of alumni will earn an
average grade of B- or higher in
four academic subjects: English,
Math, Social Studies and
Science. At least 80% of these
alumni will also report that they
were able to integrate
successfully within the social
climate of high school. Due to
the small size of alumni classes
(3-7 students per class),
percentages will be calculated
based on an average over a 4-

language proficiency
assessment by on or more level.
The majority (75%) of English
Language Learners will be
reclassified as English proficient
by the end of 8th grade.

c) Of general education
students, 70% will demonstrate
proficiency on district and
statewide assessments in
academic subjects while 50% of
all English Language Learners
will achieve proficiency in
English Language Arts and 25%
in Math in 2016- 17, 35% in
Math in 2017-18, and 50% in
Math 2018-19.

d) Consistent use of measuring
student progress against
common core aligned report
card.

e) Students receiving special
education services will make
adequate progress on IEP goals
as measured by progress
reports generated each reporting
period.

f) All (100%) of Nicasio School's
students will matriculate to high
school with at least 80%
transitioning successfully into
the social and academic climate.
By the end of the first semester
of their freshman year, at least
80% of alumni will earn an
average grade of B- or higher in
four academic subjects: English,
Math, Social Studies and
Science. At least 80% of these
alumni will also report that they
were able to integrate
successfully within the social
climate of high school. Due to
the small size of alumni classes
(3-7 students per class),
percentages will be calculated
based on an average over a 4-

Page 42 of 98

language proficiency
assessment by on or more level.
The majority (75%) of English
Language Learners will be
reclassified as English proficient
by the end of 8th grade.

c) Of general education
students, 70% will demonstrate
proficiency on district and
statewide assessments in
academic subjects while 50% of
all English Language Learners
will achieve proficiency in
English Language Arts and 25%
in Math in 2016- 17, 35% in
Math in 2017-18, and 50% in
Math 2018-19.

d) Consistent use of measuring
student progress against
common core aligned report
card.

e) Students receiving special
education services will make
adequate progress on IEP goals
as measured by progress
reports generated each reporting
period.

f) All (100%) of Nicasio School's
students will matriculate to high
school with at least 80%
transitioning successfully into
the social and academic climate.
By the end of the first semester
of their freshman year, at least
80% of alumni will earn an
average grade of B- or higher in
four academic subjects: English,
Math, Social Studies and
Science. At least 80% of these
alumni will also report that they
were able to integrate
successfully within the social
climate of high school. Due to
the small size of alumni classes
(3-7 students per class),
percentages will be calculated
based on an average over a 4-

58



59

e) All students receiving special
education services made
progress on |IEP goals as
measured by progress reports.

f) No 2016-17 data for alumni
transition to high school. Results
from 2015-16 (12 students)
indicate:

92% felt prepared in English,
85% felt prepared in Math, and
92% felt prepared in Social
Studies, while 33% felt prepared
in Science.

g) Enroliment during the 2016-
17 school year included a total
of 44 students: 13 students
(K/1/2), 15 students (3/4/5) and
16 students (6/7/8). Each grade
level consisted of 3 to 7 students
with the exception of
Kindergarten, which only had 1
student. Grades K-8 were
supported by 3 full-time
certificated teachers.

h) Results from the annual
school survey (April 2017)
indicate that students in grades
5-8 have a positive perception of
both classroom and school
climate. The classroom climate
is rated as positive by 96% of
the students. The school climate
is rated as positive by 78% of
students ("you enjoy coming to
school") and safe by 100% of
students ("you feel safe at
school"). 78% of students
responded having a positive
relationship with teachers and
staff ("you feel comfortable
approaching teachers and staff
with questions, problems, and
concerns."

i) There was a zero (0) dropout
rate.

year span (the current year and
the three prior years).

g) Students will benefit by
having a group of peers in their
respective grade level with
whom to learn, interact, and
play, which will promote student
engagement. Class sizes will
average 15-20 students in
grades TK-5 and up to 25 in
grades 6-8 based on 3.0 FTE
certificated teachers with an
average total enroliment of 50
students.

h) As a result of pupil
engagement, students and
parents will report an average of
90% satisfaction with overall
classroom and campus climate.

i) There will be a zero (0)
dropout rate.

j) Attendance rate will average
95%.

k) There will be 2 or fewer
student suspensions and zero
student expulsions

year span (the current year and
the three prior years).

g) Students will benefit by
having a group of peers in their
respective grade level with
whom to learn, interact, and
play, which will promote student
engagement. Class sizes will
average 15-20 students in
grades TK-5 and up to 25 in
grades 6-8 based on 3.0 FTE
certificated teachers with an
average total enrollment of 50
students.

h) As a result of pupil
engagement, students and
parents will report an average of
90% satisfaction with overall
classroom and campus climate.

i) There will be a zero (0)
dropout rate.

j) Attendance rate will average
95%.

k) There will be 2 or fewer
student suspensions and zero
student expulsions

Page 43 of 98

year span (the current year and
the three prior years).

g) Students will benefit by
having a group of peers in their
respective grade level with
whom to learn, interact, and
play, which will promote student
engagement. Class sizes will
average 15-20 students in
grades TK-5 and up to 25 in
grades 6-8 based on 3.0 FTE
certificated teachers with an
average total enroliment of 50
students.

h) As a result of pupil
engagement, students and
parents will report an average of
90% satisfaction with overall
classroom and campus climate.

i) There will be a zero (0)
dropout rate.

j) Attendance rate will average
95%.

k) There will be 2 or fewer

student suspensions and zero
student expulsions

59



Page 44 of 98
60
j) Attendance rate was 97% as

measured by P2 report (March
2017)

k) There were zero (0)
suspensions and expulsions.

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be S d
HCEmSORe 5SS )1 Al [ Students with Disabilities n

Locati
Location(s) IXI  All Schools [1 Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be S d
e English Learners [ 1  Foster Youth [ 1 Low Income
Scope of Services i . .. .
[] LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Location(s)

ocation(s [] Al Schools [0 Specific Schools: [1 Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718 2018-19 2019-20

1 New [] Modified [X] Unchanged 1 New [] Modified [X]I Unchanged (1 New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.1 All students will have access to current state-adopted 2.1 All students will have access to current state-adopted 2.1 All students will have access to current state-adopted
textbooks and materials. textbooks and materials. textbooks and materials.

60



61

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

$8,050
LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Textbooks / Supplies

$ 2,992
LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
EPA - Textbooks

$4,942
Lottery

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Both restricted/unrestricted

$ 5,100
Locally Defined

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Foundation/ Parcel Tax

$65
Federal Funds

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
EL Supplies

$ 4,650
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures
EPA -Optiman - Instructional Internet

$ 3,900

LCFF

2018-19

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

$8,211
LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Textbooks / Supplies

$3,052
LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
EPA - Textbooks

$5,000
Lottery

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Both restricted/unrestricted

$5,202
Locally Defined

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Foundation/ Parcel Tax

$65
Federal Funds

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
EL Supplies

$4,750
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures
EPA -Optiman - Instructional Internet

$4,290

LCFF

2019-20

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Page 45 of 98

$8,375
LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Textbooks / Supplies

$3,113
LCFF

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
EPA - Textbooks

$5,050
Lottery

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Both restricted/unrestricted

$ 5,306
Locally Defined

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Foundation/ Parcel Tax

$65
Federal Funds

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
EL Supplies

$ 4,845
LCFF

5900: Communications
EPA -Optiman - Instructional Internet

$4,290

LCFF

61



62

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference Classroom Internet and computer
maintenance for; classroom computers
and internet access, online testing,
classroom webpages.

Source Other

Budget 0000: Unrestricted

Reference

Action 2

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference Classroom Internet and computer
maintenance for; classroom computers
and internet access, online testing,
classroom webpages.

Source

Budget

Reference

Page 46 of 98

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference Classroom Internet and computer
maintenance for; classroom computers
and internet access, online testing,
classroom webpages.

Source

Budget

Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al L]

Locati
Location(s) XI  All Schools

Students with Disabilities ]

[l Specific Schools:

OR

[] Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)
SRSl M All'Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

2.2 Make professional development opportunities
available to all teachers and staff through on-site and off-
site trainings and workshops as needed. For certificated
teachers, three in-service professional development days
will be included in the annual school calendar. In addition,
certificated teachers will meet weekly for one hour within

[l English Learners

2.2 Make professional development opportunities
available to all teachers and staff through on-site and off-
site trainings and workshops as needed. For certificated
teachers, three in-service professional development days
will be included in the annual school calendar. In
addition, certificated teachers will meet weekly for one

] Foster Youth [l Low Income
[] LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.2 Make professional development opportunities
available to all teachers and staff through on-site and off-
site trainings and workshops as needed. For certificated
teachers, three in-service professional development days
will be included in the annual school calendar. In
addition, certificated teachers will meet weekly for one

62



63

their instructional day (PLC meeting) with a focus on
professional growth.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source
Budget

Reference

Action

LCFF

0000: Unrestricted

Certificated teachers' costs included in
Goal 1 Action 1.3, Classified staff costs
included in Goal 1, Action 1.4; District
Administration costs included in Goal 2
Action 2.9

$ 2,520
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures
Conference and Travel

$1,120
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures
EPA - Conference and Travel

$ 3,616
Other

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

Educator Effectiveness Grant
BTSA/Principal

$ 500
Federal Funds
5000-5999: Services And Other

Operating Expenditures
REAP - CPR Training all staff

3

hour within their instructional day (PLC meeting) with a
focus on professional growth.

2018-19

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

LCFF

0000: Unrestricted

Certificated teachers' costs included in
Goal 1 Action 1.3, Classified staff costs
included in Goal 1, Action 1.4; District
Administration costs included in Goal 2
Action 2.9

$ 2,520
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
Conference and Travel

$ 1,120
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
EPA - Conference and Travel

00

Other

carryover spent

$ 500
Federal Funds
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating

Expenditures
REAP - CPR Training all staff

Page 47 of 98

hour within their instructional day (PLC meeting) with a
focus on professional growth.

2019-20

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

LCFF

Certificated teachers' costs included in
Goal 1 Action 1.3, Classified staff costs
included in Goal 1, Action 1.4; District
Administration costs included in Goal 2
Action 2.9

$ 2,520
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures
Conference and Travel

$1,120
LCFF

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures
EPA - Conference and Travel

00

Other

$ 500
Federal Funds

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures
REAP - CPR Training all staff

63



Page 48 of 98
64

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
HEERSTORESERES & Al [ ]  Students with Disabilities []

Location(s) X All Schools [1 Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
REIRRRESEES O English Learners [ 1  Foster Youth [] Low Income
Scope of Services . . .. .
[] LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

Location(s)

oSl M Allschools [ Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718 2018-19 2019-20

[] New [X Modified [] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

2.3 Assess all students regularly to evaluate level of 2.3 Assess all students regularly to evaluate level of 2.3 Assess all students regularly to evaluate level of

proficiency and determine individual learning needs for proficiency and determine individual learning needs for proficiency and determine individual learning needs for

targeted intervention. Implement a Student Study Team targeted intervention. Implement a Student Study Team targeted intervention. Implement a Student Study Team

to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students. to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students, to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk students,
including those who are English Learners, Foster Youth, including those who are English Learners, Foster Youth,
and/or Low Income. and/or Low Income.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718 2018-19 2019-20
Budget Budget Budget
Reference Assessment costs included in Goal 1, Reference Assessment costs included in Goal 1, Reference Assessment costs included in Goal 1,
Action 1.3 Teachers and Goal 2 Action Action 1.3 Teachers and Goal 2 Action Action 1.3 Teachers and Goal 2 Action
2.9 Principal 2.9 Principal 2.9 Principal
Amount Amount Amount
Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined

64



Page 49 of 98

65
Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.3 Reference Salaries Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.3
Classified salaries (Spanish translator) Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.3 Classified salaries (Spanish translator)
Classified salaries (Spanish translator)
Amount $ 5,000 Amount $ 5,100 Amount $ 5,202
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Aeries Maintenance and Hosting Aeries Maintenance and Hosting Aeries Maintenance and Hosting
Amount $ 2,000 Amount $ 2,400 Amount $ 2, 400
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Maintenance of CALPADS Information Maintenance of CALPADS Information Maintenance of CALPADS Information
Amount $1,723 Amount $1,775 Amount $ 1,827
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Contract MCOE School Nurse Contract MCOE School Nurse Contract MCOE School Nurse
Action 4

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al X Students with Disabilities []

Locati
Location(s) IXI  All Schools [0 Specific Schools: [ 1 Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served

[l English Learners ] Foster Youth [ ] Low Income

Scope of Services . . .. .
[] LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

65



66
Location(s)
SRSl M Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

2.4 Place special education students in appropriate
instructional programs and provide specialized services
in accordance with Individualized Education Plan (IEP)
using push-in/pull-out model. Monitor special education
placement and services through IEP progress reports
and annual IEP review to ensure students are making
adequate yearly progress toward IEP goals.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18

Amount $2,510

Source Special Education

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
Federal Funds - Special Education
Services - Mental Health Funds

Amount $113,111

Source Special Education

Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo

Reference Contribution from Unrestricted Funds -
Excess Cost

Amount $24,267

Source Special Education

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
District Contribution from Unrestricted
Funds

Amount $ 60,000

[l Specific Schools:

2018-19

] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.4 Place special education students in appropriate
instructional programs and provide specialized services
in accordance with Individualized Education Plan (IEP).
Monitor special education placement and services
through IEP progress reports and annual IEP review to
ensure students are making adequate yearly progress
toward IEP goals.

2018-19

Amount $2,510

Source Special Education

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
Federal Funds - Special Education
Services - Mental Health Funds

Amount $107,455

Source Special Education

Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo

Reference Contribution from Unrestricted Funds -
Excess Cost

Amount $ 23,054

Source Special Education

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
District Contribution from Unrestricted
Funds

Amount $ 60,000

Page 50 of 98

[l Specific Grade spans:

2019-20

] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.4 Place special education students in appropriate
instructional programs and provide specialized services
in accordance with Individualized Education Plan (IEP).
Monitor special education placement and services
through IEP progress reports and annual IEP review to
ensure students are making adequate yearly progress
toward IEP goals.

2019-20

Amount $ 2,510

Source Special Education

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
Federal Funds - Special Education
Services - Mental Health Funds

Amount $107,445

Source Special Education

Budget 7000-7439: Other Outgo

Reference Contribution from Unrestricted Funds -
Excess Cost

Amount $ 23,054

Source Special Education

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
District Contribution from Unrestricted
Funds

Amount $ 60,000

66



Page 51 of 98

67
Source Special Education Source Special Education Source Title |
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services
Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures
District Contribution from Restricted District Contribution from Restricted District Contribution from Restricted
Funds - Parcel Taxes Funds - Parcel Taxes Funds - Parcel Taxes
Amount $20,364 Amount $ 18,364 Amount $ 18,364
Source Special Education Source Special Education Source Special Education
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services
Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures
County Transfer - AB602 County Transfer - AB602 County Transfer - AB602
Amount $6,316 Amount $6,316 Amount $6,316
Source Special Education Source Special Education Source Special Education
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services
Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures
State Mental Health Services State Mental Health Services State Mental Health Services
Action 5

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

] Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Location(s)

ocationts ]  All Schools [] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

XI  English Learners [l  Foster Youth [l Low Income

Scope of Services . . .. .
X LEA-wide [ Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
oSl )1 AllSchools [0 Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:

67



68
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

2.5 Ensure all certificated teachers have an appropriate
credential to instruct English language learners. This will
result in 75% of EL students’ overall CELDT scores
increasing by at least one performance level over a 12-
month period.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action 2.9
Principal and CBO (monitoring) and
Goal 3, Action 2 (professional
development)
Amount $ 1,200
Source LCFF
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries
CELDT TESTING
Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference
Action 6

2018-19

[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.5 Ensure all certificated teachers have an appropriate
credential to instruct English language learners. This will
result in 75% of EL students’ overall CELDT scores
increasing by at least one performance level over a 12-
month period.

2018-19

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action 2.9
Principal and CBO (monitoring) and Goal
3, Action 2 (professional development)

Amount $ 1,300

Source LCFF

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

Reference CELDT TESTING

Budget

Reference

Page 52 of 98

2019-20

[ ] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.5 Ensure all certificated teachers have an appropriate
credential to instruct English language learners. This will
result in 75% of EL students’ overall CELDT scores
increasing by at least one performance level over a 12-
month period.

2019-20

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action 2.9
Principal and CBO (monitoring) and Goal
3, Action 2 (professional development)

Amount $1, 350

Source LCFF

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

Reference CELDT TESTING

Budget

Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ]

L tion(s)
SeR=l =1 All Schools

Students with Disabilities ]

[l Specific Schools:

OR

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

[ 1 English Learners

X Foster Youth XI Low Income

68



Page 53 of 98

69
Scope of Services . . L .
X LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
oSl B ANl Schools [l Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged [] New [] Modified [] Unchanged

2.6 Provide scholarships to low income students and 2.6 Provide scholarships to low income students and
foster youth for school programs, such as field trips. foster youth for school programs, such as field trips.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718 2018-19 2019-20
Amount $ 1,000 Amount $1,000 Amount $ 1,000
Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services
Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures
Student body fund raising Student body fund raising Student body fund raising
Action 7

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

] Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Locati
Location(s) []  All Schools [ 1 Specific Schools: [ 1 Specific Grade spans:

OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
Heems o be Sene X  English Learners ] Foster Youth [] Low Income
Scope of Services . . .. .
X LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)

69



70
Location(s)
oeOEl B Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

2.7 Maintain a Learning Center that provides instructional
support for English language learners.

Provide emphasis on building academic vocabulary and
skills in mathematics.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amount $ 12,469
Source Supplemental
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries

Learning Center Aide

Amount $ 6,900
Source Supplemental
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Learning Center Aide
Source Other

Action 8

[l Specific Schools:
2018-19
] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.7 Maintain a Learning Center that provides instructional
support for English language.

Provide emphasis on building academic vocabulary and
skills in mathematics.

2018-19

Amount $12,718

Source Supplemental

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Learning Center Aide

Amount $7,797

Source Supplemental

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Reference Learning Center Aide

Source Other

Page 54 of 98

[l Specific Grade spans:

2019-20

] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.7 Maintain a Learning Center that provides instructional
support for English language learners.

Provide emphasis on building academic vocabulary and
skills in mathematics.

2019-20

Amount $ 12,973

Source Supplemental

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Learning Center Aide

Amount $ 8,811

Source Supplemental

Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Reference Learning Center Aide

Source

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al

[

Location(s)

X  All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[

Specific Schools:

[l Specific Grade spans:

70



71

OR

Page 55 of 98

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)
oSl M Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
L] New [ Modified [X] Unchanged

2.8 Distribute a survey to former Nicasio School students
and a survey to their parents after the first semester of
their freshman year at high school. Use data collected to
modify instructional program appropriately.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
District Principal and Site
Secretary/Office Manager
Action 9

[l English Learners

2.8 Distribute a survey to former Nicasio School students
and a survey to their parents after the first semester of
their freshman year at high school. Use data collected to
modify instructional program appropriately.

2018-19

Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
District Principal and Site Secretary/Office

Manager

] Foster Youth [l Low Income
[] LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[l Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
1 New [] Modified [X]I  Unchanged 1 New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.8 Distribute a survey to former Nicasio School students
and a survey to their parents after the first semester of
their freshman year at high school. Use data collected to
modify instructional program appropriately.

2019-20

Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
District Principal and Site Secretary/Office

Manager

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served
X All ]
Location(s)
Xl  All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[l Specific Schools:

OR

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

71



72
Students to be Served
HERERESEEE [ English Learners  [] FosterYouth ] Low Income
Scope of Services
COREOISENERS M LEA-wide []  Schoolwide
Locati
Location(s) [] All Schools [ 1 Specific Schools:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718 2018-19
[0 New [0 Modified [ Unchanged [] New [] Modified [ Unchanged

2.9 Maintain current configuration for school
administration: .60 FTE principal; .80 FTE office
manager; 11 days/year superintendent;

.40 FTE chief business official; .40 FTE accounting
assistant; maintain office phone & internet

communications and student information systems (SIS).

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount $ 65,202
Source LCFF
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
.60 FTE Principal
Amount $ 13,676
Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference .60 FTE Principal
Amount $ 12,000
Source LCFF

2.9 Maintain current configuration for school
administration: .60 FTE principal; .80 FTE office
manager; 11 days/year superintendent;

.40 FTE chief business official; .40 FTE accounting
assistant; maintain office phone & internet
communications and student information systems (SIS).

2018-19
Amount 66,506
Source LCFF
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
.6 FTE Principal
Amount $ 15,454
Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference .60 FTE Principal
Amount $ 12,000
Source LCFF

OR []

Page 56 of 98

Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Grade spans:
2019-20
[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.9 Maintain current configuration for school
administration: .60 FTE principal; .80 FTE office
manager; 11 days/year superintendent;

.40 FTE chief business official; .40 FTE accounting
assistant; maintain office phone & internet
communications and student information systems (SIS).

2019-20
Amount $ 67,836
Source LCFF
Budget 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Reference Salaries
.6 FTE Principal
Amount $ 17,463
Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference .60 FTE Principal
Amount $ 12,000
Source LCFF

72



73

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source
Budget

Reference

Action

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

MCOE Contract - Superintendent
Services

$ 67,047
LCFF

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries
.80 FTE Site Secretary/Office Manager

$ 20,581
LCFF

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
.80 FTE Site Secretary/ Office Manager

$ 85,536
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

.40 FTE CBO /.40 Business Office
assistant

LCFF
0000: Unrestricted

Other
0000: Unrestricted

10

Students to be Served

X Al L]

Locati
Location(s) XI  All Schools

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

MCOE Contract - Superintendent
Services

$ 68,388
LCFF

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
.80 FTE Site Secretary/Office Manager

$ 22,021
LCFF

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
80 FTE Site Secretary/ Office Manager

$ 87,247
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

40 FTE CBO /.40 Business Office
assistant

Students with Disabilities ]

[l Specific Schools:

OR

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Source

Budget
Reference

Page 57 of 98

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

MCOE Contract - Superintendent
Services

$ 69,756
LCFF

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
.80 FTE Site Secretary/Office Manager

$ 23,563
LCFF

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
80 FTE Site Secretary/ Office Manager

$ 88,992
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures

40 FTE CBO /.40 Business Office
assistant

[l Specific Grade spans:

73



74

Page 58 of 98

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)

oSl M Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [X Modified [] Unchanged

2.10 Update and maintain enrollment projections.
Outreach to parents, community members, local
newspaper and local preschools to identify potential
incoming students. Review the inter-district transfer policy
and determine the future of renewal requests as well as
new requests within the context of fostering a stimulating
learning environment for residents students while also
balancing the budget.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Admin Principal and Office
Manager and Goal

Amount $ 6,000

Source LCFF

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
Legal Services

Amount $ 500

Source LCFF

[l English Learners

] Foster Youth [] Low Income
[] LEA-wide [] Schoolwide
[l Specific Schools:
2018-19
] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.10 Update and maintain enrollment projections.
Outreach to parents, community members, local
newspaper and local preschools to identify potential
incoming students. Review the inter-district transfer
policy and determine the future of renewal requests as
well as new requests within the context of fostering a
stimulating learning environment for residents students
while also balancing the budget.

2018-19

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Admin Principal and Office
Manager and Goal

Amount $ 6.000

Source LCFF

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
Legal Services

Amount $ 500

Source

OR []

Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[l Specific Grade spans:
2019-20
] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.10 Update and maintain enrollment projections.
Outreach to parents, community members, local
newspaper and local preschools to identify potential
incoming students. Review the inter-district transfer
policy and determine the future of renewal requests as
well as new requests within the context of fostering a
stimulating learning environment for residents students
while also balancing the budget.

2019-20

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Admin Principal and Office
Manager and Goal

Amount $ 6,000

Source LCFF

Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services

Reference And Operating Expenditures
Legal Services

Amount $500

Source

74



75
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Newspaper Notices
Amount $

Action 1 1

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures

Newspaper Notices
Amount

Page 59 of 98

Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other

Reference Operating Expenditures
Newspaper Notices

Amount

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X All L]

Locati
Location(s) XI  All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[] Specific Schools:

OR

[] Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s) |:|

All Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

2.11 Support multi-grade classrooms with 3.0 FTE
teachers. Each of the three homeroom teachers (3.0
FTE) will support three grade levels. During core
instruction of math and language arts, a part-time
classroom aide will provide additional support as need

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18

[ ] English Learners ]

Foster Youth [ ] Low Income

[] LEA-wide [] Schoolwide

[l Specific Schools:

2018-19

] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.11 Support multi-grade classrooms with 3.0 FTE
teachers. Each of the three homeroom teachers (3.0
FTE) will support three grade levels. During core
instruction of math and language arts, a part-time
classroom aide will provide additional support as need

2018-19

OR []

Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[l Specific Grade spans:
2019-20
] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.11 Support multi-grade classrooms with 3.0 FTE
teachers. Each of the three homeroom teachers (3.0
FTE) will support three grade levels. During core
instruction of math and language arts, a part-time
classroom aide will provide additional support as need

2019-20

75



76

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.3
Certificated Teachers and Action 1.4
Classified Staff

Budget 0000: Unrestricted

Reference

Source Other

Action 1 2

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.3
Certificated Teachers and Action 1.4
Classified Staff

Budget

Reference

Source

Page 60 of 98

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.3
Certificated Teachers and Action 1.4
Classified Staff

Budget

Reference

Source

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al L]

Locati
Location(s) XI  All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[l Specific Schools:

OR

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)

SOl M Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.12 Enhance student learning by providing a broad
course of study beyond state required subject areas and
by providing teachers with sufficient planning periods to
prepare for instruction in multi-grade, self-contained
classrooms. Offer enrichment programs to students in
grades TK-8: Spanish, Art, Performing Arts and PE.

[l English Learners ]

Foster Youth [l Low Income
[1 LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

2.12 Enhance student learning by providing a broad
course of study beyond state required subject areas and
by providing teachers with sufficient planning periods to
prepare for instruction in multi-grade, self-contained
classrooms. Offer enrichment programs to students in
grades TK-8: Spanish, Art, Performing Arts and PE.

2.12 Enhance student learning by providing a broad
course of study beyond state required subject areas and
by providing teachers with sufficient planning periods to
prepare for instruction in multi-grade, self-contained
classrooms. Offer enrichment programs to students in
grades TK-8: Spanish, Art, Performing Arts and PE.

76



Page 61 of 98

77
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
201718 2018-19 2019-20
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Budget Budget
Reference Salaries Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.4 Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.4
Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.4 Classified Staff Aides and Professional Classified Staff Aides and Professional
Classified Staff Aides and Professional Experts Experts
Experts
Amount $1,120 Amount $1,120 Amount $1,120
Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services
Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures Reference And Operating Expenditures
Parcel Tax - Human Development Parcel Tax - Human Development Parcel Tax - Human Development
Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget Budget
Reference Reference Reference

Action 1 3

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Location(s)

o=l ) Al Schools [] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

[ ] English Learners ] Foster Youth [] Low Income

Scope of Services . . L. .
[] LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
oeetionis [ 1 All Schools [l Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718 2018-19 2019-20

X New [] Modified [] Unchanged [1 New X Modified [ Unchanged 1 New [] Modified [X] Unchanged
77



78

2.13 The district will investigate and pilot a school-wide
social emotional learning program to support student
interaction and enhance student engagement.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount $ 1,500
Source LCFF
Budget 5800: Professional/Consulting Services
Reference And Operating Expenditures

YMCA - Restorative Justice

2.13 The district will implement a school-wide social

emotional learning program to support student interaction

and enhance student engagement.

2018-19

Amount
Source

Budget
Reference

$ 1,500
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures
YMCA - Restorative Justice

Page 62 of 98

2.13 The district will implement a school-wide social
emotional learning program to support student interaction
and enhance student engagement.

2019-20

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

$ 1,500
LCFF

5800: Professional/Consulting Services
And Operating Expenditures
YMCA - Restorative Justice

78



79

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

[] New

Goal 3

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal:

Identified Need

X Modified

Ensure all parents are active participants in the school community

statE L1 1 0O 2 X 3
CoE [ 9 0O 10
LOCAL

[l Unchanged

4 0O 5 0O 6

Ll 7

Page 63 of 98

(] 8

® Parent involvement at the school level from both English- and Spanish-speaking families
® Maintain and improve school-to-home communications
® Employ English/Spanish translator and parent liaison

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

Metrics/Indicators

Metric(s): Parent Input (Annual
Survey of Parents/Guardians,
Back-to-School Questionnaire
(identify preferred
communication methods),
Parent Participation (attendance
at school events, donations
(time/money) to classrooms,
field trips), Volunteer Records
(Foundation, Parent Club, Field
Trip Drivers, Visitor Sign-in Log)

Baseline

a) On annual parent survey
(April 2017), a total of 42 parents
participated (from 33 families
total).

Of the 42 participants, 8 (19%)
were from Spanish-speaking
households, which is a close
representation of the overall
percentage of Spanish-speaking
households school-wide (21%).

90 % of parents agree that
communication between the
school office and home is
sufficient. 79% of them find the
most value in email
correspondence. 68% consider
the online Parent Portal an

2017-18

a) Students’ families, both
English-Speaking and Spanish-
speaking, will be well informed
about the school’s news and
events and about their children’s
progress in school; this will be
demonstrated by at least 85% of
surveyed parents indicating that
communication from the school
is effective.

2018-19

a) Students’ families, both
English-Speaking and Spanish-
speaking, will be well informed
about the school’s news and
events and about their children’s
progress in school; this will be
demonstrated by at least 85% of
surveyed parents indicating that
communication from the school
is effective.

2019-20

a) Students’ families, both
English-Speaking and Spanish-
speaking, will be well informed
about the school’s news and
events and about their children’s
progress in school; this will be
demonstrated by at least 85% of
surveyed parents indicating that
communication from the school
is effective.

79



Page 64 of 98
80

effective forum for weekly
communications.

81% of parents consider
communication between
teachers and parents sufficient.
With that said, 93%-95% of the
parents consider the content
provided by teachers on
progress reports and report
cards as valuable.

Communication from school-
related organizations are viewed
as sufficient as follows: Parent
Club (80%), Nicasio School
Foundation (74%), and School
Board (45%).

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Locati
Location(s) X All Schools [l Specific Schools: [ ] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

[l English Learners ] Foster Youth [l Low Income

Scope of Services . . .. .
[] LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
ccations ] All Schools [l Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:

80



81
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

3.1 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between school and the home for both English-speaking
and Spanish-speaking households.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Site Administrative salaries and
Goal 1 Action 1.4 Classified staff
(translator).

Amount $ 2,000

Source LCFF

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference Internet - Office

Amount $ 950

Source LCFF

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference Telephone Service

Amount $ 1,200

Source LCFF

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference Postage Permit

Amount $ 3,900

Source LCFF

Budget 5900: Communications

Reference

Internet Consultant/WWebpage
Maintenance

2018-19

1 New [

Modified [X]  Unchanged

3.1 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between school and the home for both English-speaking
and Spanish-speaking households.

2018-19

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

0000: Unrestricted

Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Site Administrative salaries and
Goal 1 Action 1.4 Classified staff
(translator).

$ 2,200
LCFF

5900: Communications
Internet - Office

$ 975
LCFF

5900: Communications
Telephone Service

$ 1,200
LCFF

5900: Communications
Postage Permit

$ 4,290
LCFF

5900: Communications
Internet Consultant/Webpage
Maintenance

2019-20

1 New [

Page 65 of 98

Modified [X]  Unchanged

3.1 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between school and the home for both English-speaking
and Spanish-speaking households.

2019-20

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Amount

Source

Budget
Reference

Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Site Administrative salaries and
Goal 1 Action 1.4 Classified staff
(translator).

$ 2,420
LCFF

5900: Communications
Internet - Office

$ 1,000
LCFF

5900: Communications
Telephone Service

$ 1,200
LCFF

5900: Communications
Postage Permit

$ 4,290
LCFF

5900: Communications
Internet Consultant/Webpage
Maintenance

81



82

Source Other

Action 2

Source Lottery

Page 66 of 98

Source

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al L]

L tion(s)
eeEei=l =1 All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[l Specific Schools:

OR

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s) D

All Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

3.2 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between the school board and home by including the
board agenda and approved minutes on a monthly basis
in the Parent Portal or other routine school-to-home
communication system.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Source LCFF
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries

[l English Learners ]

Foster Youth [l Low Income
[] LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

3.2 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between the school board and home by including the
board agenda and approved minutes on a monthly basis
in the Parent Portal or other routine school-to-home
communication system.

2018-19

Source LCFF

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9

Administrative Office Manager

3.2 Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication
between the school board and home by including the
board agenda and approved minutes on a monthly basis
in the Parent Portal or other routine school-to-home
communication system.

2019-20

Source LCFF

Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9

Administrative Office Manager

82



Page 67 of 98

83
Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
Administrative Office Manager
Amount Amount $2,000 Amount
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source
Budget Budget Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 3 Action 3.1 Reference Costs included in Goal 3 Action 3.1 Reference Costs included in Goal 3 Action 3.1
Internet Access Office, Telephones, Internet Access Office, Telephones, Internet Access Office, Telephones,
Internet/Webpage Maintenance Internet/Webpage Maintenance Internet/WWebpage Maintenance
Amount Amount Amount
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source
Action 3

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Locati
Location(s) X  All Schools [1 Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

[ ] English Learners ] Foster Youth [] Low Income

Scope of Services . . .. .
[l LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
oeetionis [ 1 All Schools [l Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

1 New [] Modified [X] Unchanged (1 New [] Modified [X]I Unchanged 1 New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

3.3 Through a Back-to-School questionnaire and an 3.3 Through a Back-to-School questionnaire and an 3.3 Through a Back-to-School questionnaire and an
annual parent survey, identify the preferred annual parent survey, identify the preferred annual parent survey, identify the preferred
83



84

communication methods of each parent/guardian. Mid-
way through the year, distribute an annual survey to
identify communication methods that are effective and
where communications can improve.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Administration Principal and
Office Manager
Source Other
Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference
Action 4

communication methods of each parent/guardian. Mid-
way through the year, distribute an annual survey to
identify communication methods that are effective and
where communications can improve.

2018-19

Budget

Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1,
School Site Administrative salaries

Source Other

Budget

Reference

Page 68 of 98

communication methods of each parent/guardian. Mid-
way through the year, distribute an annual survey to
identify communication methods that are effective and
where communications can improve.

2019-20

Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2, Action #1,

School Site Administrative salaries

Source

Budget
Reference

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

L1 Al ]

Location(s)
[1 Al Schools

Students with Disabilities ]

[] Specific Schools:

OR

[] Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)

oSl B All Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [ Modified [X] Unchanged

X  English Learners ]

Foster Youth [] Low Income
[] LEA-wide [] Schoolwide
[l Specific Schools:
2018-19
] New [J Modified [X]  Unchanged

OR [X

Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[l Specific Grade spans:
2019-20
] New [J Modified [X]  Unchanged

84



Page 69 of 98

85
3.4 Employ a part-time English/Spanish translator to 3.4 Employ a part-time English/Spanish translator to 3.4 Employ a part-time English/Spanish translator to
serve as school-to- home communicator (oral and serve as school-to- home communicator (oral and serve as school-to- home communicator (oral and
written) and parent liaison. Spanish translation services written) and parent liaison. Spanish translation services written) and parent liaison. Spanish translation services
will be provided to 100% of Spanish-speaking will be provided to 100% of Spanish-speaking will be provided to 100% of Spanish-speaking
households, both orally and in writing. Student reports, households, both orally and in writing. Student reports, households, both orally and in writing. Student reports,
student records, school documents and forms, and student records, school documents and forms, and student records, school documents and forms, and
school news will be provided in both English and Spanish  school news will be provided in both English and Spanish  school news will be provided in both English and Spanish
languages. languages. languages.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718 2018-19 2019-20
Source Locally Defined Source Locally Defined Source
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries  Budget
Reference Salaries Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.4 Reference Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.4
Costs included in Goal 1 Action 1.4 Classified Staff (Translator) Classified Staff (Translator)
Classified Staff (Translator)
Source LCFF Source Governors CTE Initiative: California Source
Partnership Academies
Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9 Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9 Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
School Administration Principal and School Administration Principal and Office School Administration Principal and
Office Manager Manager Office Manager
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference Costs included in Goal 3 Action 3. Reference Costs included in Goal 3 Action 3. Reference Costs included in Goal 3 Action 3.
Internet, Telephone and Internet Internet, Telephone and Internet Internet, Telephone and Internet
Management/Webpage Maintenance Management/Webpage Maintenance Management/Webpage Maintenance
Action 5
OR
ACTIONS/SERVICES

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

Amount Amount Amount
Action 6
OR
ACTIONS/SERVICES

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

Amount Amount Amount

85



86

Page 70 of 98

86



Page 71 of 98
87

Goals, Actions, & Services

Strategic Planning Details and Accountability

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

[] New [l Modified X Unchanged

Ensure all facilities are up-to-date, functional and safe

Goal 4

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal:

Identified Need

COE
LOCAL

STATE [X]
1 9

1.0 2 0O 3
L1 10

® Maintain facilities in good repair
® Deferred maintenance schedule

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES

Metrics/Indicators

Metric: Annual Facilities
Inspection Report,
Incidents/Injury Reports

Baseline

In 2016-17:

a) Zero (0) injuries were
reported due to safety issues
related to the campus or
facilities.

b) The Annual Facilities
Inspection Report completed in
April 2017 indicated an
"exemplary" status with an
overall rating of 100%.

2017-18

a) Students will be able to learn
and play on a clean and safe
campus, resulting in 0% injuries
related to poor condition or
maintenance of the facilities.

b) The annual Facilities
Inspection Report will indicate
that the campus facilities are in
“exemplary” status.

c) Any corrective actions
recommended by the MSIA
facility risk management report
will be remedied within one fiscal
year based on level of priority.

4 0O 5 0O 6

2018-19

a) Students will be able to learn
and play on a clean and safe
campus, resulting in 0% injuries
related to poor condition or
maintenance of the facilities.

b) The annual Facilities
Inspection Report will indicate
that the campus facilities are in
“‘exemplary” status.

c) Any corrective actions
recommended by the MSIA
facility risk management report
will be remedied within one fiscal
year based on level of priority.

Ll 7

(] 8

2019-20

a) Students will be able to learn
and play on a clean and safe
campus, resulting in 0% injuries
related to poor condition or
maintenance of the facilities.

b) The annual Facilities
Inspection Report will indicate
that the campus facilities are in
“exemplary” status.

c) Any corrective actions
recommended by the MSIA
facility risk management report
will be remedied within one fiscal
year based on level of priority.

87



88

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES

Page 72 of 98

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the LEA’s Actions/Services. Duplicate the table, including Budgeted Expenditures, as needed.

Action 1

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served D

X Al

L tion(s)
CeEi=l =1 All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[l Specific Schools:

OR

[l Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)

o=l 1 Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

4.1 Conduct an annual facilities inspection in
December/January and complete related report; use data
collected to prepare the section for facilities on the
School Accountability Report Card (SARC). Maintain
membership in Marin Schools Insurance Authority JPA.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount $ 5,792
Source LCFF

[l English Learners

4.1 Conduct an annual facilities inspection in
December/January and complete related report; use data
collected to prepare the section for facilities on the
School Accountability Report Card (SARC). Maintain
membership in Marin Schools Insurance Authority JPA.

2018-19
Amount $6,081
Source LCFF

[l  Foster Youth [l Low Income
[] LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

4.1 Conduct an annual facilities inspection in
December/January and complete related report; use data
collected to prepare the section for facilities on the
School Accountability Report Card (SARC). Maintain
membership in Marin Schools Insurance Authority JPA.

2019-20
Amount $ 6,081
Source LCFF

88



Page 73 of 98

89
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Property & Liability Insurance Property & Liability Insurance Property & Liability Insurance
Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 0000: Unrestricted
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9 Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9 Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9
Administrator salaries, Principal, Office Administrator salaries, Principal, Office Administrator salaries, Principal, Office
Manager and CBO Manager and CBO Manager and CBO
Amount $ 195 Amount $ 195 Amount $ 195
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source Governors CTE Initiative: California
Partnership Academies
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Fee for Document Tracking Services - Fee for Document Tracking Services - Fee for Document Tracking Services -
SARC SARC SARC
Action 2

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ] Students with Disabilities ]

Locati
Location(s) X All Schools [l Specific Schools: [ ] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served

[l English Learners ] Foster Youth [l Low Income

Scope of Services . . L .
[] LEA-wide [l Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
SRSl M AllSchools [] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
201718 2018-19 2019-20

[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

89



90
4.2 Maintain communication system between

administration and custodian for work order requests
from teachers and staff.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2017-18
Amount $ 32,034
Source LCFF
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Reference Salaries
Custodian Salary
Amount $8,700
Source LCFF
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference M&O supplies
Amount $ 6,300
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Repairs
Amount $ 8,953
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Health & Safety licenses, Equipment
Repair
Amount $ 23,293
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Utilities
Amount $10,000

4.2 Maintain communication system between
administration and custodian for work order requests
from teachers and staff.

2018-19
Amount $32,675
Source LCFF
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Custodian Salary
Amount $10,875
Source LCFF
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference M&O supplies
Amount $6,615
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures
Repairs
Amount $ 9,055
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures
Health & Safety Licenses, Equipment
Repair
Amount $24,457
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures
Utilities
Amount $10,000

Page 74 of 98

4.2 Maintain communication system between
administration and custodian for work order requests
from teachers and staff.

2019-20
Amount $ 33,328
Source LCFF
Budget 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
Reference Custodian Salary
Amount $ 11,973
Source LCFF
Budget 4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Reference M & O Supplies
Amount $ 6,945
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Repairs
Amount $9,189
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Health & Safety Licenses, Equipment
Repair
Amount $ 25,681
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Utilities
Amount $ 10,000

90



91
Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Fund 14 Repairs
Amount $ 8,360
Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Custodian Benefits
Action 3

Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Reference Expenditures
Fund 14 Repairs
Amount $ 8,438
Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Custodian Benefits

Page 75 of 98

Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures
Fund 14 Repairs
Amount $ 8,518
Source LCFF
Budget 3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Reference Custodian Benefits

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al L]

Locati
Location(s) XI  All Schools

Students with Disabilities []

[] Specific Schools:

OR

[] Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)

S 1 Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

4.3 Maintain and monitor a deferred maintenance
schedule.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

[l English Learners ]

Foster Youth [] Low Income

[] LEA-wide [] Schoolwide

[] Specific Schools:

2018-19

[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

4.3 Maintain and monitor a deferred maintenance
schedule.

OR []

Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[] Specific Grade spans:
2019-20
[] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

4.3 Maintain and monitor a deferred maintenance
schedule.

91



92
2017-18
Budget
Reference Included in staff costs — Goal 2 Action
2.9 Administration, and Goal 4 Action 4.2
Custodian
Action 4

2018-19

Budget
Reference Included in staff costs — Goal 2, Action 2.9
Administration, and Goal 4 Action 4.2

Custodian

Page 76 of 98

2019-20

Budget
Reference Included in staff costs — Goal 2, Action
2.9 Administration, and Goal 4 Action 4.2

Custodian

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served D

X Al

Locati
Location(s) XI  All Schools

Students with Disabilities ]

[] Specific Schools:

OR

[] Specific Grade spans:

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

Scope of Services

Location(s)

SOl M Al Schools
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18
] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged

4.4 Maintain existing potable water system. Continue to
pursue viable options for long-term potable water system
and availability of potable water.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

201718
Amount $12,500
Source LCFF

[l English Learners ]

Foster Youth [ ] Low Income
[] LEA-wide [] Schoolwide OR [] Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
[l Specific Schools: [l Specific Grade spans:
2018-19 2019-20
[0 New [] Modified [X Unchanged [0 New [] Modified [X Unchanged

4.4 Maintain existing potable water system. Continue to
pursue viable options for long-term potable water system
and availability of potable water.

2018-19
Amount $13,125
Source LCFF

4.4 Maintain existing potable water system. Continue to
pursue viable options for long-term potable water system
and availability of potable water.

2019-20
Amount $ 13,781
Source LCFF

92



Page 77 of 98

93
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Water Testing/ system monitoring & Water Testing/ system monitoring & Water Testing/ system monitoring &
Supplies Supplies Supplies
Amount $ 1,000 Amount $2, 500 Amount $ 2,750
Source LCFF Source LCFF Source LCFF
Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating  Budget 5000-5999: Services And Other
Reference Operating Expenditures Reference Expenditures Reference Operating Expenditures
Water System Repairs Water System Repairs Water System Repairs
Source Other Source Other Source
Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget 0000: Unrestricted Budget
Reference Reference Reference
Action 5

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:

Students to be Served

X Al ] Students with Disabilities []

Locati
Location(s) X All Schools [1 Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
OR

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served

[l English Learners ] Foster Youth [] Low Income

Scope of Services . . .. .
[] LEA-wide [ ] Schoolwide OR [ Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)
Location(s)
ocationts ]  All Schools [] Specific Schools: [] Specific Grade spans:
ACTIONS/SERVICES
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

[] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X] Unchanged [] New [] Modified [X]  Unchanged

93



94

4.5 Review facility risk management report provided by
Keenan Insurance to identify and implement corrective
action when necessary.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
2017-18

Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9

Principal and CBO and Goal 4 Action 4.2
Custodial staff.

4.5 Review facility risk management report provided by
Keenan Insurance to identify and implement corrective
action when necessary.

2018-19

Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9

Principal and CBO and Goal 4 Action 4.2
Custodial staff.

Page 78 of 98

4.5 Review facility risk management report provided by
Keenan Insurance to identify and implement corrective
action when necessary.

2019-20

Budget
Reference Costs included in Goal 2 Action 2.9

Principal and CBO and Goal 4 Action 4.2
Custodial staff.

94



Page 79 of 98
95

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Pupils
LCAP Year |Z| 2017-18 |:| 2018-19 |:| 2019-20

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds: $14,021 Percentage to Increase or Improve Services: 3.76%

Describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either qualitatively or
quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.

Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions supporting each schoolwide or LEA-
wide use of funds (see instructions).

These funds are being expended to increase staffing in the Learning Center, the principal purpose of which is to serve English Learners. The Learning Center

services relate directly to Goal 2 (Action 2.7). The Learning Center serves English Learners within the regular school day, providing additional, targeted
instruction to develop their English language skills under the guidance of trained and qualified instructors.

95



96

Revised Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template
Instructions

Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student outcomes and
overall performance. For school districts and county offices of education, the LCAP is a three-year plan which
is reviewed and updated in the second and third years of the plan. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to
align with the term of the charter school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s
authorizer. The LCAP and Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals
and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English learners, foster youth,
pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school
and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each LCFF student group
funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile court schools, on probation or
parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.
School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs
services funded by a school district that are provided to students attending county-operated schools and
programs, including special education programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single
LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 52066, 52068, and
52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of
schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each
LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of the state
priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the charter school,
and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities
in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided,
including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the
Education Code. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for charter schools that result from the annual
update process do not necessatrily constitute a material revision to the school’s charter petition.

96



97
For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services

Planned Actions/Services

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please contact the
local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at: 916-319-0809 or by
email at: Icff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a fixed three-
year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, mark the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in these
sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, mark the appropriate LCAP year and replace the
previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA. LEAs
may also attach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or include charts
illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information specified in
each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board of
Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary

The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

o Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the LEA’s
total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year means the fiscal year
for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General Fund is the main operating fund of
the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for in another fund. All activities are reported in
the General Fund unless there is a compelling reason to account for an activity in another fund. For
further information please refer to the California School Accounting Manual
(http.//www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/). (Note: For some charter schools that follow governmental fund
accounting, this amount is the total budgeted expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue
Fund. For charter schools that follow the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total
budgeted expenses, such as those budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

o Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP for the
LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with the
actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in the LCAP. To
the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under more than one goal,
the expenditures should be counted only once.

o Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the
LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in total General

Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for planned actions/services for
97


http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/

98
the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned actions/services may include funds

other than general fund expenditures.)

e Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of LCFF funding
the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for school districts and charter
schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and
2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied verbatim
from the previous year’'s* approved LCAP. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.

* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the 2016/17
LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example, LCAP year
2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the 2017/18 — 2019/20
LCAP.

Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as compared to
the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the goal.

Actions/Services

Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these actions
toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented to meet the
described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the actions/services. As
applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served, or to the planned location of
the actions/services provided.

Analysis
Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics,
analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the
prompts as instructed.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.
Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the implementation
process.

o Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as
measured by the LEA.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.
Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

o Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to
achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided in the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing the student
groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Education Code
identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices of education as
consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the school
district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. Education Code requires charter schools to consult with
teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. In
addition, Education Code Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the translation of notices, reports,
statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

98



99

The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory groups, as
applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to
facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or
reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet specific goals.

Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The requirements for

this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing the LCAP, mark the
appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the LCAP
and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, mark the appropriate LCAP year
and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual Update.

School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult with the
Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee, parents, students,
school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community to inform the development
of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.

Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals, administrators,
other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of the LCAP and the
annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.

Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual update for the
indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group of
students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also include
additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned actions an LEA
will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific
actions.

School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed
and updated annually, as required.

Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the charter
schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. If year 2 and/or year 3
is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

New, Modified, Unchanged

As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or expected
annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are modified or
unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal

State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #’ box for ease of reference. A goal is a
broad statement that describes the desired result to which all actions/services are directed. A goal
answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities

Identify the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal by placing a check mark next to the
applicable priority or priorities. The LCAP must include goals that address each of the state priorities,
as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local priorities; however, one goal may address
multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need

99



100

Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update process
or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward
the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student groups. Include in the baseline
column the most recent data associated with this metric or indicator available at the time of adoption of
the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan. The most recent data associated with a metric or
indicator includes data as reported in the annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the
three-year plan, as applicable. The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year
LCAP. In the subsequent year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year
cycle of the LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years.

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable required
metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. For the
student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the rates as described in the
LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services

For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the section “For
Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement.” The LEA
shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement
Students to be Served

The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those which are
included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for
unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the actions/services by

checking “All”, “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student Group(s)”. If “Specific Student Group(s)”
is checked, identify the specific student group(s) as appropriate.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to all
schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to specific
schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must mark “Specific Schools” or “Specific
Grade Spans”. ldentify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all high
schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter petition, may
choose to distinguish between sites by selecting “Specific Schools” and identify the site(s) where
the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools operating only one site, “All Schools” and
“Specific Schools” may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter
schools may use either term provided they are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served

For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or improved
services for unduplicated students above what is provided to all students (see Demonstration of
Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below), the LEA must identify the
unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service

100



101
For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement,
identify scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited to Unduplicated
Student Group(s)”. The LEA must select one of the following three options:

o If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational program of
the LEA, place a check mark next to “LEA-wide.”

o If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational program of
a particular school or schools, place a check mark next to “schoolwide”.

o If the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students identified
in “Students to be Served”, place a check mark next to “Limited to Student Groups”.

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide” may be
synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools operating multiple
schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use “LEA-wide” to refer to all
schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a single school authorized within the
same charter petition. Charter schools operating a single school may use “LEA-wide” or
“Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to all
schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to specific
schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must mark “Specific Schools” or “Specific
Grade Spans”. ldentify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all high
schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter petition, may
choose to distinguish between sites by selecting “Specific Schools” and identify the site(s) where
the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools operating only one site, “All Schools” and
“Specific Schools” may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter
schools may use either term provided they are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the described
goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may be grouped
together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #” box for ease of reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:

e Check “New” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of the LCAP to
meet the articulated goal.

o Check “Modified” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal and has
been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

e Check “Unchanged” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal and has
not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

o Ifa planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the duration of the
plan, an LEA may check “Unchanged” and leave the subsequent year columns
blank rather than having to copy/paste the action/service into the subsequent year
columns. Budgeted expenditures may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year LCAP. For
example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3 of the preceding
three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.

Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school’s budget that is
submitted to the school’s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year budget to its
authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the Goals, Actions, and

101



102
Services section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify
as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to implement
these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. The LEA must
reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures must be classified using the
California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and
47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated
expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first appears
in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, and chooses to
complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, copy the
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students table and mark the appropriate
LCAP year. Using the copy of the table, complete the table as required for the current year LCAP. Retain all
prior year tables for this section for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds

Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration
of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined pursuant to 5 CCR
15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as
compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuantto 5 CCR
15496(a)(7).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are
increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to services provided for all students
in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in quality and to increase services means to
grow services in quantity. This description must address how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more
unduplicated student group(s), and any schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the
appropriate description, taken together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services
for unduplicated pupils.

If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required descriptions supporting
each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

e For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter schools and
county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed to and effective in
meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

e For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any
local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet these
goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives
considered, supporting research, experience or educational theory.

102



103
For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a schoolwide
basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis:

e For schools with 40% or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are
principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any
local priorities.

e For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40% enrollment of
unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and how the services are
the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English learners, low income students and
foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.

State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A. Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

B. Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and

C. School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A. The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all

students, which are:
English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts
Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics
English Language Development
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts
k. World Language; and

B. How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD

standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.
Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A. The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

B. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and

C. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. Statewide assessments;

B. The Academic Performance Index;

C. The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy UC or CSU entrance
requirements, or programs of study that align with state board approved career technical educational
standards and framework;

D. The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the CELDT;

E. The English learner reclassification rate;

F. The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

G. The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. School attendance rates;

B. Chronic absenteeism rates;

T TS@me 00D

103



104
C. Middle school dropout rates;
D. High school dropout rates; and
E. High school graduation rates;
Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A. S broad course of study including courses described under Sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under Sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.

104



105

APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under Education Code sections
52060 and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year
(July 1 = June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee” means a pupil who is
absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when the total number of days a
pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually

taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually taught in the regular
day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in California Code of Regulations, title 5,
Section 1039.1.

(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:
(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is
defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer
in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.
(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:
(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an adult
education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency Exam] by the end
of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1
(starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during
school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.
(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

105



106
(f) “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was expelled
during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C.
Sections 6312 and 6314.

106



107

APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1)

2)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those
services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to
Education Code Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and
foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and
were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review progress
toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)? How
effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What changes to goals,
actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result of the review of progress
and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?

What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual expenditures?
What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1)

How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated pupils
and unduplicated pupils identified in Education Code Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education foster youth
services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth stakeholders; community
organizations representing English learners; and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in
developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement
in the development of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders
related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process? How was
the information made available?

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other
feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement processes?

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant
to Education Code sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in Education Code Section 42238.017
What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR 15495(a)?
How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement of these
stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils, related to the
state priorities?

107



108

Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

1)

2)

9)

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic
Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access (Priority
7)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (Priority 9 — COE
Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 — COE Only)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil “Engagement”:
Parental Involvement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School Climate (Priority 6)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of
meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff,
parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth school level data analysis, etc.)?
What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and
bgroups as defined in section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals annually and
over the term of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop
goals to address each state or local priority?

What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code Section 520527
11) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to

Education Code Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils,
and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?
13) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can

these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016

108



109

LCAP Expenditure Summary

Total Expenditures by Funding Source

2016-17 2016-17 zoiras
Funding Source Annual Update | Annual Update 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 g
2019-20
Budgeted Actual
Total
All Funding Sources 1,567,447.00 1,465,465.49 1,142,223.00 1,154,219.00 1,076,319.00 3,372,761.00
944,318.00 483,117.00 19,000.00 500.00 500.00 20,000.00
Base 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Funds 0.00 0.00 11,030.00 11,348.00 11,688.00 34,066.00
Governors CTE Initiative: California Partnership 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00
Academies
LCFF 613,546.00 709,138.49 686,721.00 721,284.00 633,988.00 2,041,993.00
Locally Defined 0.00 4,408.00 170,977.00 177,873.00 185,425.00 534,275.00
Lottery 6,083.00 4,480.00 4,942.00 5,000.00 5,050.00 14,992.00
Other 0.00 263,822.00 3,616.00 0.00 0.00 3,616.00
Special Education 0.00 0.00 226,568.00 217,699.00 157,689.00 601,956.00
Supplemental 3,000.00 0.00 19,369.00 20,515.00 21,784.00 61,668.00
Title | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

109




110

Total Expenditures by Object Type
2016-17 2016-17 o175
Object Type Annual Update | Annual Update 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 g
2019-20
Budgeted Actual
Total
All Expenditure Types 1,567,447.00 1,465,465.49 1,142,223.00 1,154,219.00 1,076,319.00 3,372,761.00
1,229,961.00 588,077.00 54,972.00 189,191.00 139,362.00 383,525.00
0000: Unrestricted 0.00 371,129.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 0.00 210,045.00 287,346.00 201,277.00 205,263.00 693,886.00
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 39,746.00 37,314.00 164,337.00 189,720.00 169,729.00 523,786.00
3000-3999: Employee Benefits 160,125.00 122,250.49 157,663.00 109,586.00 100,648.00 367,897.00
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 30,365.00 18,614.00 29,849.00 32,405.00 33,882.00 96,136.00
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 12,720.00 20,803.00 92,116.00 93,763.00 81,089.00 266,968.00
Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting Services And 3,000.00 1,332.00 230,879.00 217,867.00 220,856.00 669,602.00
Operating Expenditures
5900: Communications 0.00 0.00 11,950.00 12,955.00 18,045.00 42,950.00
7000-7439: Other Outgo 91,530.00 95,901.00 113,111.00 107,455.00 107,445.00 328,011.00
95,901.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

110



office
Typewritten Text


111

Total Expenditures by Object Type and Funding Source

2016-17 2016-17 2017-18
. . Annual Annual through
Object Type Funding Source Update Update 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2019-20
Budgeted Actual Total
All Expenditure Types All Funding Sources 1,567,447.00 | 1,465,465.49 | 1,142,223.00 | 1,154,219.00 | 1,076,319.00 | 3,372,761.00
703,950.00 325,146.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00
Base 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF 516,428.00 253,543.00 47,972.00 97,415.00 45,751.00 191,138.00
Locally Defined 0.00 4,408.00 0.00 91,776.00 93,611.00 185,387.00
Lottery 6,083.00 4,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0000: Unrestricted LCFF 0.00 371,129.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1000-1999: Certificated LCFF 0.00 0.00 197,370.00 201,277.00 205,263.00 603,910.00
Personnel Salaries
1000-1999: Certificated Locally Defined 0.00 0.00 89,976.00 0.00 0.00 89,976.00
Personnel Salaries
1000-1999: Certificated Other 0.00 210,045.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified 39,746.00 37,314.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Federal Funds 0.00 0.00 9,470.00 9,659.00 9,853.00 28,982.00
Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified LCFF 0.00 0.00 100,281.00 124,384.00 103,084.00 327,749.00
Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Locally Defined 0.00 0.00 42.117.00 42,959.00 43,819.00 128,895.00
Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Supplemental 0.00 0.00 12,469.00 12,718.00 12,973.00 38,160.00
Personnel Salaries
3000-3999: Employee 84,552.00 6,709.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Benefits
3000-3999: Employee Federal Funds 0.00 0.00 995.00 1,124.00 1,270.00 3,389.00
Benefits
3000-3999: Employee LCFF 75,573.00 61,764.49 118,104.00 64,849.00 49,998.00 232,951.00
Benefits
3000-3999: Employee Locally Defined 0.00 0.00 31,664.00 35,816.00 40,569.00 108,049.00

Benefits

111




112

Total Expenditures by Object Type and Funding Source

2016-17 2016-17 2017-18
. . Annual Annual through
Object Type Funding Source Update Update 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2019-20
Budgeted Actual Total
3000-3999: Employee Other 0.00 53,777.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Benefits
3000-3999: Employee Supplemental 0.00 0.00 6,900.00 7,797.00 8,811.00 23,508.00
Benefits
4000-4999: Books And 21,540.00 16,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies
4000-4999: Books And Federal Funds 0.00 0.00 65.00 65.00 65.00 195.00
Supplies
4000-4999: Books And LCFF 8,825.00 1,899.00 19,742.00 22,138.00 23,461.00 65,341.00
Supplies
4000-4999: Books And Locally Defined 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 5,202.00 5,306.00 15,608.00
Supplies
4000-4999: Books And Lottery 0.00 0.00 4,942.00 5,000.00 5,050.00 14,992.00
Supplies
5000-5999: Services And 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 500.00 500.00 13,000.00
Other Operating Expenditures
5000-5999: Services And Federal Funds 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 1,500.00
Other Operating Expenditures
5000-5999: Services And Governors CTE Initiative: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00
Other Operating Expenditures | California Partnership
Academies
5000-5999: Services And LCFF 12,720.00 20,803.00 79,616.00 92,763.00 79,894.00 252,273.00
Other Operating Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting 3,000.00 1,332.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Services And Operating
Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting | LCFF 0.00 0.00 111,686.00 105,503.00 108,492.00 325,681.00
Services And Operating
Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting | Locally Defined 0.00 0.00 2,120.00 2,120.00 2,120.00 6,360.00
Services And Operating
Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting | Other 0.00 0.00 3,616.00 0.00 0.00 3,616.00

Services And Operating
Expenditures

112




113

Total Expenditures by Object Type and Funding Source

2016-17 2016-17 2017-18
. . Annual Annual through
Object Type Funding Source Update Update 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2019-20
Budgeted Actual Total
5800: Professional/Consulting | Special Education 0.00 0.00 113,457.00 110,244.00 50,244.00 273,945.00
Services And Operating
Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting | Title | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
Services And Operating
Expenditures
5900: Communications LCFF 0.00 0.00 11,950.00 12,955.00 18,045.00 42,950.00
7000-7439: Other Outgo 91,530.00 95,901.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7000-7439: Other Outgo Special Education 0.00 0.00 113,111.00 107,455.00 107,445.00 328,011.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

113




Goal 1

342,518.00 356,965.00 372,754.00 1,072,237.00
Goal 2 567,477.00 556,841.00 566,214.00 1,690,532.00
Goal 3 8,050.00 10,665.00 8,910.00 27,625.00
Goal 4 117,127.00 121,516.00 128,441.00 367,084.00
Goal 5 107,051.00 108,232.00 0.00 215,283.00

* Totals based on expenditure amounts in goal and annual update sections.

114




115

2017-18 Projected Budget

LCFF Sources
Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues

Total Revenues
Certificated
Classified

Benefits

Supplies

Services

Capital Outlay
Transfers to Agencies
Total Expenditures
Net Change
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted

Reserved for Revolving Cash

Economic Uncertainty

Board Reserve for Uncertainty
Board Reserve for Special Education
Undesignated/Unappropriated

Economic Uncertainty - state required

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budget 17-18

2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2017-18
Adopted 1st Interim 2nd Interim
670,075 681,125 681,125 700,926
30,365 31,895 21,321 18,325
51,504 29,388 57,453 44,140
273,348 273,342 273,822 271,604
1,025,292 1,015,750 1,033,721 1,034,995
337,182 214,937 239,994 288,346
163,383 157,819 163,362 165,162
123,345 103,769 143,610 152,366
33,923 44,139 44,538 29,107
380,709 389,488 389,838 325,638
6,500 6,500 -

99,648 99,648 100,284 121,229
1,138,190 1,016,300 1,088,126 1,081,848
(112,898) (550) (54,405) (46,853)
393,146 445,137 445,137 390,787
280,249 444,587 390,732 343,934

2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2017-18

Adopted 1st Interim 2nd Interim Projected
5,701 63,123 43,863 46,960
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
66,000 66,000 66,000 66,000
135,219 135,219 135,219 135,219
45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
27,329 134,245 99,650 49,755
280,249 444,587 390,732 343,934

5%

6%

6%

6%

Agenda Item #7

115


office
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #7


116

Board reserve for uncertainty 12% 13% 12% 12%
Board reserve for Special Education 4% 4% 4% 4%
Undesignated/Unappropriated 2% 13% 9% 5%
Total reserves available for uncertainty 23% 38% 32% 27%

Asssumptions used in 2017-18 Budget Development

2017-18

Unrestricted: Revenue Restricted Revenue

Increase Property tax 2% Increase Parcel Tax 3%

Reduce Mandated 1x funding ($214 to $48 per ADA) Incr contribution to special education - parcel tax (20%)

Decrease unrestriced contribution to special education
Eliminate NCR Grant radios ($5,944)

Unrestricted Expenditures Restricted Expenditures

Salaries and benefits: Salaries and benefits:

Increase certificated salaries for step and column 4% Increase certificated salaries for step and column 4%
Increase certificated salaries 2% - negotiated settlement Increase certificated salaries 2% - negotiated settlement
Increase certificated Admin salary by .39FTE (.6 FTE position)

Increase classified salaries for step and column 3% Increase classified salaries for step and column 3%
Increase classified salaries 2% - negotiated settlement Increase classified salaries 2% - negotiated settlement
Add .42 FTE CBO position (S 40,000)

Increase Health and Welfare benefits for all salary increases including: Increase Health and Welfare benefits for all salary increases including:
1. 10% projected increase for health benefits 1. 10% projected increase for health benefits

2. STRS increase 1.85% / PERS increase 1.92% 2. STRS increase 1.85% / PERS increase 1.92%

3. Eliminate early retiree health payment - $8,125

Books, Supplies, Services, Equipment and Other Outgo Books, Supplies, Services, Equipment and Other Outgo
Increase books/supplies by 1.48% COLA Increase books/supplies by 1.48% COLA
Decrease expenditures for all carry over funds (Lottery $1,600) Decrease expenditures for all carry over funds:

1. Arts and Garden Grants: ($4500)

Decrease MCOE, Bolinas contracts for CBO, Principal ($ 93,213) Decrease carryover Educator Effectiveness Grant $5,866
Increase Utilities 3%, Sewer permits $ 1,500



117

Decrease Captial Outlay for cost of emergency radios $ 5,944

Increase excess cost to MCOE by 5%

117


office
Typewritten Text


July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestrictgd and Restricted Agenda |tem #7| Form 01
Expenditures by Object
118
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 681,125.00 0.00 681,125.00 700,926.00 0.00 700,926.00 2.9%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 21,321.00 21,321.00 0.00 18,325.00 18,325.00 -14.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 19,036.00 38,417.00 57,453.00 7,856.00 36,284.00 44,140.00 -23.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 21,791.00 252,031.00 273,822.00 16,387.00 255,217.00 271,604.00 -0.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 721,952.00 311,769.00 1,033,721.00 725,169.00 309,826.00 1,034,995.00 0.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 152,155.00 87,839.00 239,994.00 197,370.00 90,976.00 288,346.00 20.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 105,446.00 57,916.00 163,362.00 113,350.00 51,812.00 165,162.00 1.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 75,572.36 68,038.12 143,610.48 85,649.00 66,717.00 152,366.00 6.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 27,336.00 15,735.00 43,071.00 23,086.00 6,021.00 29,107.00 -32.4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 258,154.66 129,077.44 387,232.10 204,695.00 120,943.00 325,638.00 -15.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 10,518.00 0.00 10,518.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 8,118.00 92,166.00 100,284.00 8,118.00 113,111.00 121,229.00 20.9%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 637,300.02 450,771.56 1,088,071.58 632,268.00 449,580.00 1,081,848.00 -0.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 84,651.98 (139,002.56) (54,350.58) 92,901.00 (139,754.00) (46,853.00) -13.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
118

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017)

Page 1

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM


office
Typewritten Text

office
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #7i

office
Typewritten Text

office
Typewritten Text


July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

119
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (73,776.02) 19,425.44 (54,350.58) (44,477.00) (2,376.00) (46,853.00)  -13.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 415,228.38 29,909.27 445,137.65 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 -12.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 415,228.38 29,909.27 445,137.65 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 -12.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 415,228.38 29,909.27 445,137.65 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 -12.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 296,975.36 46,958.71 343,934.07 -12.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 49,335.86 49,335.86 0.00 46,959.86 46,959.86 -4.8%
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 340,452.36 (1.15) 340,451.21 296,975.36 (1.15) 296,974.21 -12.8%
119

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 2 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



Nicasio Elementary

July 1 Budget
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
120
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 588,622.10 (17,095.00) 571,527.10
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) in Revolving Fund 9130 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 2,550.00 0.00 2,550.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 592,172.10 (17,095.00) 575,077.10
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 22,152.77 94.68 22,247.45
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 22,152.77 94.68 22,247.45
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 570,019.33 (17,189.68) 552,829.65
120

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017)

Page 3

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

121

Description
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year
State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemental Taxes

Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992)

Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses

Other In-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 0000

All Other LCFF Transfers -
Current Year

All Other
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes
Property Taxes Transfers
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants
Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reserve Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlife Reserve Funds

FEMA

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs

Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent

Programs 3025
Title 11, Part A, Educator Quality 4035

Title I, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017)

Resource Codes

Object
Codes

8011
8012
8019

8021
8022
8029

8041
8042
8043
8044

8045

8047

8048

8081
8082

8089

8091

8091
8096
8097
8099

8110
8181
8182
8220
8221
8260
8270
8280
8281
8285

8287

8290

8290
8290

8290

July 1 Budget
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F) C&F
39,589.00 0.00 39,589.00 39,589.00 0.00 39,589.00 0.0%
9,764.00 0.00 9,764.00 8,762.00 0.00 8,762.00 -10.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,455.00 0.00 3,455.00 3,278.00 0.00 3,278.00 -5.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
624,955.00 0.00 624,955.00 646,520.00 0.00 646,520.00 3.5%
12,862.00 0.00 12,862.00 12,292.00 0.00 12,292.00 -4.4%
500.00 0.00 500.00 485.00 0.00 485.00 -3.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
691,125.00 0.00 691,125.00 710,926.00 0.00 710,926.00 2.9%
(10,000.00) (10,000.00) (10,000.00) (10,000.00) 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
681,125.00 0.00 681,125.00 700,926.00 0.00 700,926.00 2.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,539.00 1,539.00 0.00 197.00 197.00 -87.2%
0.00 2,315.00 2,315.00 0.00 2,313.00 2,313.00 -0.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,530.00 1,530.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
28.00 28.00 65.00 65.00 132.1%
121

Page 4

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



Nicasio Elementary

July 1 Budget
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
122
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (E) (F) C&F
Title I, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 1,098.00 1,098.00 939.00 939.00 -14.5%
Title V, Part B, Public Charter
Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical
Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 14,811.00 14,811.00 0.00 14,811.00 14,811.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 21,321.00 21,321.00 0.00 18,325.00 18,325.00 -14.1%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 11,834.00 0.00 11,834.00 1,387.00 0.00 1,387.00 -88.3%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 7,091.00 2,000.00 9,091.00 6,344.00 1,856.00 8,200.00 -9.8%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 111.00 36,417.00 36,528.00 125.00 34,428.00 34,553.00 -5.4%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 19,036.00 38,417.00 57,453.00 7,856.00 36,284.00 44,140.00 -23.2%
122

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

123
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 183,375.00 183,375.00 0.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 3.6%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 600.00 0.00 600.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 50.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 6,704.00 45,387.00 52,091.00 1,000.00 44,853.00 45,853.00 -12.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 2,337.00 0.00 2,337.00 2,337.00 0.00 2,337.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 23,269.00 23,269.00 20,364.00 20,364.00 -12.5%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 21,791.00 252,031.00 273,822.00 16,387.00 255,217.00 271,604.00 -0.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 721,952.00 311,769.00 1,033,721.00 725,169.00 309,826.00 1,034,995.00 0.1%

123

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 6 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

124
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 126,548.00 87,839.00 214,387.00 132,168.00 90,976.00 223,144.00 4.1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 25,607.00 0.00 25,607.00 65,202.00 0.00 65,202.00 154.6%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 152,155.00 87,839.00 239,994.00 197,370.00 90,976.00 288,346.00 20.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 6,988.00 57,916.00 64,904.00 12,869.00 51,812.00 64,681.00 -0.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 31,410.00 0.00 31,410.00 32,033.00 0.00 32,033.00 2.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 65,848.00 0.00 65,848.00 67,248.00 0.00 67,248.00 2.1%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 105,446.00 57,916.00 163,362.00 113,350.00 51,812.00 165,162.00 1.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 20,215.00 43,554.00 63,769.00 30,830.00 43,926.00 74,756.00 17.2%
PERS 3201-3202 15,108.00 170.00 15,278.00 15,390.00 1,034.00 16,424.00 7.5%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 11,913.00 4,848.00 16,761.00 11,906.00 4,531.00 16,437.00 -1.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 13,278.36 15,416.00 28,694.36 18,048.00 13,059.00 31,107.00 8.4%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 157.00 95.00 252.00 170.00 77.00 247.00 -2.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 6,776.00 3,955.12 10,731.12 9,305.00 4,090.00 13,395.00 24.8%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 8,125.00 0.00 8,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 75,572.36 68,038.12 143,610.48 85,649.00 66,717.00 152,366.00 6.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 11,480.00 598.00 12,078.00 10,292.00 2,100.00 12,392.00 2.6%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 2,262.00 2,262.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -33.7%
Materials and Supplies 4300 12,967.00 9,520.00 22,487.00 9,958.00 2,065.00 12,023.00 -46.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,889.00 3,355.00 6,244.00 2,836.00 356.00 3,192.00 -48.9%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 27,336.00 15,735.00 43,071.00 23,086.00 6,021.00 29,107.00 -32.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 4,196.00 1,530.00 5,726.00 3,640.00 3,616.00 7,256.00 26.7%
Dues and Memberships 5300 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 6,163.00 0.00 6,163.00 5,792.00 0.00 5,792.00 -6.0%
Operations and Housekeeping
Services 5500 38,713.00 0.00 38,713.00 36,793.00 0.00 36,793.00 -5.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and
Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 10,278.00 0.00 10,278.00 11,153.00 0.00 11,153.00 8.5%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 190,146.66 127,547 .44 317,694.10 138,367.00 117,327.00 255,694.00 -19.5%
Communications 5900 8,508.00 0.00 8,508.00 8,800.00 0.00 8,800.00 3.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 258,154.66 129,077.44 387,232.10 204,695.00 120,943.00 325,638.00 -15.9%

124

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 7 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
125
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 4,389.00 0.00 4,389.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 6,129.00 0.00 6,129.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,518.00 0.00 10,518.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 92,166.00 92,166.00 0.00 113,111.00 113,111.00 22.7%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 3,225.00 0.00 3,225.00 3,225.00 0.00 3,225.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 4,893.00 0.00 4,893.00 4,893.00 0.00 4,893.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 8,118.00 92,166.00 100,284.00 8,118.00 113,111.00 121,229.00 20.9%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 637,300.02 450,771.56 1,088,071.58 632,268.00 449,580.00 1,081,848.00 -0.6%
125

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017)

Page 8

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



Nicasio Elementary

July 1 Budget
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
126
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
126

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017)

Page 9

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:47 PM



July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function

127
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 681,125.00 0.00 681,125.00 700,926.00 0.00 700,926.00 2.9%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 21,321.00 21,321.00 0.00 18,325.00 18,325.00 -14.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 19,036.00 38,417.00 57,453.00 7,856.00 36,284.00 44,140.00 -23.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 21,791.00 252,031.00 273,822.00 16,387.00 255,217.00 271,604.00 -0.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 721,952.00 311,769.00 1,033,721.00 725,169.00 309,826.00 1,034,995.00 0.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 214,384.36 276,370.56 490,754.92 219,610.00 257,672.00 477,282.00 -2.7%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 174,575.00 1,539.00 176,114.00 162,052.00 2,667.00 164,719.00 -6.5%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,598.56 73,201.00 74,799.56 3,223.00 70,010.00 73,233.00 -2.1%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 140,050.00 7,495.00 147,545.00 144,956.00 6,120.00 151,076.00 2.4%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 98,574.10 0.00 98,574.10 94,309.00 0.00 94,309.00 -4.3%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 76%)(()?‘;2199 8,118.00 92,166.00 100,284.00 8,118.00 113,111.00 121,229.00 20.9%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 637,300.02 450,771.56 1,088,071.58 632,268.00 449,580.00 1,081,848.00 -0.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 84,651.98 (139,002.56) (54,350.58), 92,901.00 (139,754.00) (46,853.00) -13.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (158,428.00) 158,428.00 0.00 (137,378.00) 137,378.00 0.00 0.0%
127

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/02/2015) Page 1 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:48 PM



Nicasio Elementary

July 1 Budget
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function
128
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (73,776.02) 19,425.44 (54,350.58) (44,477.00) (2,376.00) (46,853.00)]  -13.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 415,228.38 29,909.27 445,137.65 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 -12.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 415,228.38 29,909.27 445,137.65 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 -12.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 415,228.38 29,909.27 445,137.65 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 -12.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 341,452.36 49,334.71 390,787.07 296,975.36 46,958.71 343,934.07 -12.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 49,335.86 49,335.86 0.00 46,959.86 46,959.86 -4.8%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 340,452.36 (1.15) 340,451.21 296,975.36 (1.15) 296,974.21 -12.8%
128

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/02/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 5/26/2017 4:48 PM




129 July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 1,349.62 1,349.62
6264 Educator Effectiveness (15-16) 5,866.00 0.00
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 0.85 0.85
9010 Other Restricted Local 42,119.39 45,609.39
Total, Restricted Balance 49,335.86 46,959.86

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1

Printed: 5/26/2012%4:48 PM



130

Nicasio Elementary

July 1 Budget

Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000
Form 14

Marin County Expenditures by Object
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10.00 40.00 300.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,010.00 10,040.00 0.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 124.00 3,300.00 2561.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,886.00 6,700.00 -32.2%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,010.00 10,000.00 -0.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 40.00 New
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education 130
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 1 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM




131

Nicasio Elementary

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 40.00 New
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 43,066.98 43,066.98 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 43,066.98 43,066.98 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 43,066.98 43,066.98 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 43,066.98 43,106.98 0.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 43,066.98 43,106.98 0.1%
California Dept of Education 131
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 2 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM



132
July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 34,870.94

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00

e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 34,870.94

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 49.74
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 49.74

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 34,821.20

132

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 3 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM



133
July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transfers

LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 10.00 40.00 300.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 10.00 40.00 300.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 10,010.00 10,040.00 0.3%
133

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 4 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM



134

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Nicasio Elementary

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 124.00 3,300.00 2561.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 124.00 3,300.00 2561.3%
California Dept of Education 134
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 5 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM



135
July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 7,386.00 6,700.00 -9.3%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,500.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,886.00 6,700.00 -32.2%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,010.00 10,000.00 -0.1%
135

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 6 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM



136
July 1 Budget

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

136

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 7 Printed: 5/26/2017 4:49 PM



Agenrta tem &, O

PO Box 70984 E-MAIL:  support@silyco.com
Richmand, CA 94807 WEB SITE:  http://www.silyco.com

Service Agreement

This Agreement is made by and between Silyco (hereinafter “Contractor”) and Nicasio School
District (hereinafter “Client”).

Silyco to provide Client:
* Consultation & Assessment of Technology needs.

* Friendly & Knowledgeable basic support including but not limited to: Site
technology maintenance; Server and Network management & troubleshooting, Staff and

Student assistance; Basic programs & small projects support !

* Flexible scheduled site visits. Available phone & email support. Available remote
assistance,

o Up to 104 support hours. *
= Available on-site support.
= Available phone support.
= Available email support
= Available remote support.

Cost:

Total: $7,800 / year

Term: July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018
Payment: $650 per month

Payment Length: 12 months

JANT
Page 1 of 3

137



Silyco PHONE : 510.229.3866
PO Box 70984 E-MAIL:  support@silyco.com
Richmand, CA 94807 WEB SITE:  http://www.silyco.com

Terms & Conditions

* Contractor will provide Client with technology support services for the life of the
contract.
o Responsibilities and duties to be determined.
o Support schedule to be determined.

* Client shall provide and authorize Contractor unlimited physical, virtual and remote
access to facilities, network, servers, workstations, and data in order to fulfill support

requests.

* Confidentiality
o Contractor agrees to take all reasonable measures to protect and maintain the

confidentiality of the confidential data and information acknowledged or
received by Client.

o Contractor shall not disclose, give or transfer any confidential information to
any third party without Client’s prior written consent.

o Upon termination of this agreement, Contractor shall, at Client’s request, return
all and any documents, information or software containing any of such
confidential information to Client or destroy it at its own discretion, and delete
all of such confidential information from any memory devices, and cease to use
such confidential information.

* Data and Security

o Contractor agrees to take all reasonable measures to protect and maintain data
integrity and security.

o Contractor cannot be held responsible for the compromise of security, data and
the hardware appliances containing the data.

o Compromise can come in a form of physical or virtual intrusion, disaster or
accident. Contractor will take all reasonable measures to restore datain an
event of a compromise or disaster, but cannot guarantee full restoration of

data.

* Support will be billed monthly at a rate agreed upon by Contractor and Client on Page 1.
Logged support hours will be used for support assessments only-and-maynotshowon——
billing invoice. A support log may or may not be immediately available by request.

* Termination
o Early termination of contract granted to both Client and Contractor. Requires
60-day notice.
o Immediate termination of contract granted if agreed upon by both parties.
o Immediate termination of contract granted to Contractor should there be
changes in any superintendent or principal administrative/leadership positions
during the time this support agreement is active.

(INT

Page 2 of 3

138



Silyco PHONE :  510.229.3866
PO Box 70984 E-MAIL:  support@silyco.com
Richmand, CA 94807 WEB SITE:  http://www.silyco.com

1) Contractor will provide Client with basic programs / small projects support only. Support

includes setup and maintenance.
a. Examples of basic program and small projects supported:
i. Setup of workstations in lab
ii. Software installation
iii.  Server base application (Rosetta Stone, Renaissance Place).
iv. Basic database management (Aeries, Laserfiche,etc)
b.  Examples of programs and projects NOT included in basic support:

i.  Infrastructural rewiring of classroom/lab to support setup of workstations.
ii. Multi-page website creation and daily/weekly content management.
iii.  Installation and monitoring of Solar System or other Solar Arrays.

iv. Database setup and extended Training (Aeries, Laserfiche, etc)

2) Client will be notified once a support-hour threshold is reached. Extra support hours will
be available and can be amended to support agreement.

Nicasio School District

Authorized Administrator:

Title:

Signature: Date:

Silyco

Owner: Mark Tong

Signature: Date:

Page 3 of 3

139



140

.

Q%enda item # _8_19

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDI
Between

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
and
BAY AREA COMMUNITY RESOURCES

INTENT

It is the purpose of this MOU to specify the agreement between Bay Area Community Resources (BACR)
and the Nicasio School District for the purpose of providing school based DIS services at Nicasio School
for the 2017-18 school year. This position is funded through the Marin SELPA and services are directed
towards special education students as identified by Nicasio District staff.

SCOPE OF WORK

1. BACR will provide a .2 FTE (8 hrs) school based licensed clinician to provide counseling, case
management, crisis intervention, and consultation to students, school staff and parents for one day per
week at Nicasio School. Services will start the week of August 21, 2017 and end the week of June
11, 2018. BACR staff will work closely with the Nicasio School Principal and District special
education director (if applicable) to identify and determine proper counseling plan for selected
students consistent with the student’s IEP or other school determined plan.

2. All BACR school-based counselors, coordinators, enrichment and tutoring staff will spend between
20% and 30% of their time towards activities that build stronger relationships with the school and
increase their ability to affect change. These activities include, but are not limited to, attending SST
and IEP meetings, crisis intervention, working short-term with disruptive kids, membership in
planning, screening and development groups, offering supervision, training and support to school and
community persons and classroom outreach/presentations.

PROVISIONS:

¢ BACR will be the sole employer of the individuals selected for program participation in the
Nicasio School District. BACR will be solely responsible for paying staff salaries, salary related
costs and benefits, if any. BACR will maintain worker’s compensation insurance for each of its
employees as required by law.

e BACR shall provide written assurance upon request to the Nicasio School District that each of its
employees has been fingerprinted and cleared such clearance, has been provided child abuse
reporting training and has been tested for Tuberculosis.

e The Nicasio School DISTRICT shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless BACR against and
from any and all claims or suits for damages or injury arising from DISTRICT’s performance of
this Agreement or from any activity, work, or thing done, permitted, or suffered by the BACR in
conjunction with the performance of this Agreement, and shall further indemnify, defend, and
hold harmless BACR against and from all claims or suits arising from any breach or default of
any performance of any obligation of DISTRICT hereunder, and against and from all costs,
attorney’s fees, expenses, and liabilities related to any claim or any action or proceeding brought
within the scope of this indemnification.

140



141

e The BACR shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Nicasio DISTRICT against and from
any and all claims or suits for damages or injury arising from BACR’s performance of this
Agreement or from any activity, work, or thing done, permitted, or suffered by the DISTRICT in
conjunction with the performance of this Agreement, and shall further indemnify, defend, and
hold harmless DISTRICT against and from all claims or suits arising from any breach or default
of any performance of any obligation of BACR hereunder, and against and from all costs,
attorney’s fees, expenses, and liabilities related to any claim or any action or proceeding brought
within the scope of this indemnification.

PAYMENT for SERVICES:
The total amount due BACR for the above services is $11,105.

BACR will coordinate with the Marin SELPA and CDE to maintain proper certifications and
clearances to deliver specialized DIS services at the school sites.

The undersigned agree to the terms and conditions of this agreement.

Payable is due BACR in two payments. One half of this amount is due September 15, 2017. The
remainder is due February 15, 2018.

Please send a signed copy of this MOU with a purchase order to Peggy Alfrey at BACR at your earlieistj E
convenience.

.
%

BACR 171 Carlos Drive, San Rafael, CA. 94903

1
/ ( d‘/&@(_, ‘U%JL&L{Z;&
Martin Weinstein, Executive Director,
Nicasio School District Bay Area Community Resources

%/4/,7

Date Date

141

NS



142

RESOLUTION Zp/6-/7] #7 Agenda ltem # 5]/

of the Governing Board of the

Vi \/ ) Ce §IO School/College District
County of Marin, State of California

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD

/\/;’ Ca§)0 , California <\ ]Ca/ﬁ o /{. g%, /'/17"
City Date
Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 42630 to 42633 (School Districts) and 85230 to 85233
(Community College Districts) and other legal provisions, the members of the governing board of the above-named
school/college district hereby authorize the officer or employee whose name and signature appear below to sign
ders and other documents gn behalf of the governing board of said school/college district during the period

r
U;tf [, d0H7-Jane @ 2/ J(not to exceed one fiscal year), subject to further board action limiting or extending
this authority and notification to the County Superintendent and the County Auditor of such action.
[) )\/L' IS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:
Name (Typed)
p ANC 7 .Dcz//
Title
Please Indicate
Signature “Yes” or “No”

Payroll & Retirement
Overpayment / Adjustment ...

Retirement ElCtion FOIMS ..ot
Sick Leave Trans ers ..o
Sick Leave Service Credit Caloulations ...........ovveveveeiieieeeeeeeeeeeeee e

NARA

Cash Receipt / Disbursement Authorization

Endorsement Checks............coooiiiiiiiii e
Journal VoucChers REQUESES .........cooiiiiiieiee et
Loan Request —Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) .........ooirieieiie e
Payrall OrderCertificalion ...oonmammmnsmsnarsanamamanrasnna s
Vendor Payment Cerlification .wsammvmivrmnnasimmswamavswismsmmssaim s
Deposit Transmittal.. ...

RNV N

Attendance Reporting
Attendance Certifications .....coooooiiiiiiiie e

3

State and Federal Reporting

Audit Findings-Certification of Corrective Action ............cccoociiiiiiiiciiiciee ol

Certification of Federal FUNAS ..........ccovoiveieeeeeeoeeeeeeeeee et —

Independent Auditor Selection FOMM .......cccicvvivviieerisiiiee e ssrinnreress s vannne =

Salary and Benefit Schedule (J90).............c..ovvrrrreerieriesssessesesessessssesses oo e
g

Other (Please SPeCIfY......ccceiiiiiiiicc e

Signed by a majority of trustees (Original signatures required on all copies):

Distribution: 1 copy - School District MCOE Business Form No. 35 (6/2015)
1 copy - Marin County Superintendent of Schools
142



143 By ~ :
rEsoTioN. S0/ (1 ™7 agenda tem #._5 s
Nicasio School/College District
County of Marin, State of California
AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
f’\/ 1Ca S0 , California f';jé://i_ e [ ; 5 { ’?

City Date
Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 42630 to 42633 (School Districts) and 85230 to 85233
(Community College Districts) and other legal provisions, the members of the governing board of the above-named
school/college district hereby authorize the officer or employee whose name and signature appear below to sign
; Prcj’erg, and othe docymeptssgn behalf of the governing board of said school/college district during the period
Jeely f 201~ Jihe 20,20 d(not to exceed one fiscal year), subject to further board action limiting or extending
this authority and notification to the County Superintendent and the County Auditor of such action.

/M/}f(? )(’ 8{% M/LL 1S AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:
Name((Typed)

,f/hé&//m cRO

Title

Please Indicate
Signature “Yes” or “No”

Payroll & Retirement

Overpayment: AdJUSIMENTE .couruvisummiawswmmiismimms s s
Retirement EICHON FOIMS .......cciviiiiiiiiicieie e sreeeerees s sntes s rees s ssneassesraneeessenne
SICK LeaVve TranSTErS ....viiiiciiivecciiii it siere s seibee e sar e s st eeeesbane s b e s sesranasenens

Cash Receipt / Disbursement Authorization

Endorsement ChetKS: s i seivmesmssiumsimms iy amyiss i s i sy igs e nisn
Journal Vouchers REQUESES..........ccciviiiniiiisiiiii s sessse s e s s
Loan Request —Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) ..o
Payroll Order Certification ...........ccccovviveiiriiie e
Vendor Payment Certification ..........ccovvviiiniiiiiniiecrrcesrcer e sressre s
Depasit TranSmiltlal.....copmumsomesiro s s s s oo s

NSNS NNT

N\

Attendance Reporting
Attendance CertifiCatioNS .........vivoei e s e e e e s e e e e

State and Federal Reporting

Audit Findings-Certification of Corrective Action ..........cccocevvvivieieie s,
Certification of Federal FUNAS .........c.eiiieeiniennininsinisnimsissiiensmsssssione,
Independent Auditor Selection FOIM ... e
Salary and Benefit Schedule (J90)..........ccooverieie e

\ NNY Y

Other (PIEASE SPECITY.....cciii it e et e e e ee e enneaeas

Signed by a majority of trustees (Original signatures required on all copies):

Distribution: 1 copy - School District MCOE Business Form No. 35 (6/2015)

1 copy - Marin County Superintendent of Schools
143



144 .
L b o > s
of the 823;'3% Sﬁ(a)r{fif d "7 Agenda item # _ 51/
/\»1/ 1 (et 5160 School/College District
County of Marin, State of California
AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
Vb ‘\/ 1C2 85,0 , California \jﬁ,ﬁ e [/, Yol 7

City Date
Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 42630 to 42633 (School Districts) and 85230 to 85233
(Community College Districts) and other legal provisions, the members of the governing board of the above-named
school/college district hereby authorize the officer or employee whose name and signature appear below to sign
frcffrs and oth docume ts gn behalf of the governing board of said school/college district during the period
107/- e 0,401 J(not to exceed one fiscal year), subject to further board action limiting or extending
this authority and notnﬂcatlon to the County Superintendent and the County Auditor of such action.

/l/cm Ceq /UM IS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:
Name (Typed)

Totesim jﬁﬁwmfe/m”mf

Title

Please Indicate
Signature “Yas” or “No”

Payroll & Retirement
Overpayment / AQJUSIMENT .........ooiiiiiiiecc e

Retirement EIeCHON FOIMIS ..ottt et etaeesteatse e et eeeeeeeensamnanee
ol e B = (g T (T —

Cash Receipt/ Disbursement Authorization

Endorsement ChECKS........c.ccoiniriiiiiiiit s e e
Journal Vouchers ReQUESES..........ccvevin e e eve e
Loan Request —Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) ..o
Payroll Order Certification «..cuwnsammmmmssmamismmmsamsimieimsmmitis
Vendor Payment CertifiCation ... vimenn s vsismmrisi i
Deposit TransSmittal ... e s

SOUOINN NN

Attendance Reporting
Altendance CertifiCalioNS i i i (5 44 Laon sraamaras s smmnmses

State and Federal Reporting
Audit Findings-Certification of Corrective Action ...........cccccceeviiiiiiiii e

Certification of Federal FUNAS ..........cccvvivviiiiii s sves e e srnes
Independent Auditor Selection FOrm .......ccccvveviiniinnvin e
Salary and Benefit Schedule (J90).......c.cccoriiiiiieiiicecreee e

NN

Other (Please SPaCITY::..coummmimrs st i m s e i S vesanies

Signed by a majority of trustees (Original signatures required on all copies):

Distribution: 1 copy - School District MCOE Business Form No. 35 (6/2015)

1 copy - Marin County Superintendent of Schools
144



145 B o o e » |
Jesoumon S0/ (177 pgendatom#_5d)/
A/ y (e SIO School/College District
County of Marin, State of California
AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
A 1CQSiO , California Jeese [, Do

City Date
Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 42630 to 42633 (School Districts) and 85230 to 85233
(Community College Districts) and other legal provisions, the members of the governing board of the above-named
school/college district hereby authorize the officer or employee whose name and signature appear below to sign
fr ers and oth docume ts n behalf of the governing board of said school/college district during the period
Jiuly £,40 17~ Jihe ? not to exceed one fiscal year), subject to further board action limiting or extending
tﬁas authority and nohﬁcatlon to the County Superintendent and the County Auditor of such action.

/%/ /Q/Cr /% 77\_7[(//\6, IS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:
Name (Typed)

Olg[/(( /M&Mﬁéj / D/S@/CJ/ &(/@}/@Q/

Title

Please Indicate
Signature "“Yes” or “No”

Payroll & Retirement

Overpayment / AdJUSEMENT ... e s
Retirement EIECHON FOMMIS ..vvviviiiiieiicriniierie e et e e eeeimsieee e e e e s beraaeeas s e e s saeanans
Sick: Leave Translers ioimios s i peris i i b e nymmen
Sick Leave Service Credit Calculations .........ccccvoiciieeiiii i

NN

Cash Receipt / Disbursement Authorization
Endorsement CREGKS s mmosmsmmssmsmims to i v o s s s :/

Journal Vouchers ReqUests....cumssumsmnimmmmmssmissesisirsssiisss i
Loan Request —Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) ...,
Payroll Order Certification ..........ccocvvieiiiiiic e
Vendor Payment Certifieation’ .csvuimmmamsimmmsnnnssmnnaramims
Deposit: TranSMIAE s s e i e s v v

Attendance Reporting
Attendance CertifiCatioNS .........oovvivivriii ettt ettt et er e re e s e e sessaaearasaaans

State and Federal Reporting
Audit Findings-Certification of Corrective Action ..........ccoceceviviincniiiiiiiiin

Cartification of Federal FUNGS: ivwsrivismssssomsisismisiiesissmissisesis s i
Independent Auditor Selection FOMM ... e
Salary and Benefit Schedule (J90)........ccoviiiininreee e

YN OIN \RRRR

N

\

Other (Ple@SE SPECITY.......iicieiiiie i e s e sas st e nssn e snraeessns

Signed by a majority of trustees (Original signatures required on all copies):

Distribution: 1 copy - School District MCOE Business Form No. 35 (6/2015)
1 copy - Marin County Superintendent of Schools
145



Agenda ltem # f’]—f/(

Nicasio School Foundation
Broadband Internet Campaign

Current Situation

e Nicasio School currents receives it's Internet service through an 10 Mbps
ATT “Opteman” circuit that connects to the MCOE
This monthly costs to the school is ~$400/mo.
The contract for this service expires in early 2018
MCOE provides connection to the Internet over this dedicated circuit
MCOE also provides the required content filtering for school Internet traffic

Current plan going forward
e In 2018, the school currently plans to move from Opteman to 100Mbps ATT
“ASE” circuit
e This new circuit would cost $500/mo, but the school can expect a rebate of
approximately 50%. So, over 5 years, the school would spend ~$15k for
Internet

Alternative Proposal Summary

e NSF launches a charitable campaign to fund a 1 Gbps connection for the
school for a term of 5 years

e The cost of the connection will be $1000/mo, (~50% savings on current
market rate for Gbps connection)

e Goal: $60k to “prepay” for this connection for 5 years

¢ Funds raised will be put into NLOA escrow alongside prepaying residents to
help reach the goal of $1m match required to move the project forward

e 50% rebate on the prepaid connection will flow back to the school. Total
expected income to school over 5 years - $30k.

e Ifthe project does not progress, the funds would be used to pay for the ATT
connection as described above

Issues

e School would no longer have its Internet connection and content filtering
provided by MCOE

e School to have the right to use its rebate funding to subsidize low income
students’ connections (on an annual basis).

o Authorize the NSF to launch

146



147

Agenda ltem #*_319
r: 'h..PI" - “ "lll' 1'. In.r 05/04/2017
Page #1 of 1
Job# 7624
Wl ilianl Nicas'io School Parking Lo
Acct.'s Payable Dept. i‘ﬁa‘ 5 PayableCDl:p b
Nicasio CA Easas
94946 Architect:
Plan Date:
Item/Cost Code Amount
7624 Nicasio School Parking Lot
| Parking Lot Grading $2,900.00

Strip all organics and vegetation that is currently growing through the existing baserock parking area surface. Scarify the
existing surface, water condition the existing baserock and add additional 3/4" virgin baserock. Once scarified, and regraded,
the surface will be recompacted.

Phase Total: $2,900.00

Grand Total: $2,900.00

Notes:

5400 Nicasio Valley Road, PO Box 730, Nicasio, CA 94946
Phone: 415-662-9800  Fax: 415-662-9804
147



148 Agendaltem #

RAC

5 MARIN COUNTY

OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 472-4110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415) 491-6625
marincoe@marinschools.org SUPERINTENDENT QOF SCHOOLS

This AGREEMENT is by and between the Nicasio School District (hereinafter referred to as the
“District”) and the Marin County Superintendent of Schools (hereafter referred to as
“Superintendent”).

Background
The District has requested the support of Superintendent for business services due to the vacancy

of their Chief Financial Officer (CFO).
The parties agree as follows:

1. Services
Superintendent shall provide the District with business services. Services will include the

following:
e Supervise, audit, and approve payroll operations
e Supervise, audit, and approve accounts payable and receivable operations
e Supervise the posting and reconciliation of cash
e Monitor budget and update as necessary and appropriate
e Prepare budget revisions and statutory budget reports
e Prepare LCAP budget and annual update
e Federal Cash Management reporting
e CARS report; prepare for January 2017 reporting
e Assist and monitor CALPADS reporting
e Auditor support
e Attend board meetings as required
e Negotiations support
e Other business related services as necessary

2. Employment
Superintendent’s staff providing business services under the terms of this MOU shall remain
an employee of the Superintendent and shall not be considered an employee of the District

for any purpose.

3. Term
The term of this agreement will begin April 1, 2017 and continue through June 30, 2017. If
the District is not able to hire a CFO by July 1, 2017, both parties agree to revisit this
agreement to discuss an extension of the term.

BUILDING THE FUTURE . . . ONE STUDENT AT A TIME



149

It is understood that this agreement is a temporary solution only. The Superintendent
provides the services outlined in this MOU through a limited duration employment of a
retiree who possesses the necessary skills and expertise. California retirement law prohibits
a retiree from returning to work in a permanent position but allows for temporary, limited
duration assignments.

Payment

The District shall reimburse Superintendent for business services up to 2 days per week for
up to 13 weeks based upon actual costs of a Chief Financial Officer salary rate and benefits,
plus the current Marin County Office of Education approved indirect; $110.92 per
hour/$887.39 per day.

Governing Law
This Agreement is made and entered into in the County of Marin, State of California.

Hold Harmless

The County Superintendent shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the District, its
officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including reasonable costs and attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the
Superintendent’s sole negligence in performance of this agreement.

The District shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the County Superintendent, its
officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from the District’s
sole negligence in the performance of this agreement.

Termination
This agreement may be terminated by either party with 30 days’ notice.

Marin County Superintendent of Schools:

Mary Jane Burke Date
Marin County Superintendent of Schools

Nicasio School District:

Nicasio School District Board of Trustees Date

149



150

I

Ak

Assist. Supt./Chief Financial Officer/26 days

CBO yearly salary**

Scheduled contract days

Daily rate per salary schedule =a/b
Hourly rate per salary schedule( 8hours/day) =c/8
Contract days per salary schedule

Total Salaries =CXe
Benefits:

Medicare 1.45%
SUI 0.05%
Ww/C 3.41%

Total Benefits

Total Salary and Benefits

Indirect 14.72%

Grand Total

Daily rate (including benefits and indirect)/26 days (e above)

Hourly rate (including benefits and indirect)/8 hours

157,050.00
213.00
737,30
92.17
26.00

19,170.42
277.97
9.59
653.71

941.27

20,111.69

2,960.44

23,072.13

887.39

110.92

Based on MCOE Administrative/Support Staff Salary Schedule, Effective July 2016,

Asst.Supt/Chief Financial Officer 213 days

150



151

L

MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Agenda ltem #: /() (]

DISTRICT BUSINESS SERVICES

School District

Certificate of Signatures

, Superintendent, certify that the signatures shown below

are the verified signatures of this district’s agents who are authorized to pick up commercial

vendor warrants, and payroll and payroll-related vendor warrants.

These approved signatures will be considered valid for the period of July 1, &£ O/ 7through

June 30, LOI13 .
Signatures of District Agents
Commerecial
Vendor Warrants Payroll Warramts
Signature:
Name: /Mrzrg fe. Bonardi
Signature:
Name: /[/annl. Ae .
Signature:
Name: Boorbava Skl
Signature:
Name: Mibli M j_/n-.%—.’v} |

Authorized by:

If more signatures are required, please attach an additional sheet.

Superintendent

Date

151



152

- Agenda ltem # // (]

5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / E 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

May 16, 2017

Dear Parents,

Thank you to all of the parents who participated in this year’s annual school survey. A total of 42 parent
responses were collected from our 33 families. While 100% participation is always desirable, sufficient

data has been collected to provide important and valuable information to the school. Your feedback will
be shared with teachers, staff and school board members to help guide current and future decisions and

practices.

Many of your responses are honest and heartfelt, which is greatly appreciated. However, due to the
small and personal nature of our school community, specific comments are not appropriate to share in
the context of a public forum. Therefore, to protect confidentiality and matters of a personal nature,
parents’ comments have been omitted. This summary has been designed to share the overall results in a
way that represents parents’ opinions accurately while protecting the privacy of teachers, staff, students
and parents. This document will be shared publicly with school board trustees, parents, teachers, and
staff, while the actual survey report itself will be seen only by the administrative team.

Please note that all specific comments from parents provide valuable feedback and have been reviewed
by the principal and shared with individual teachers and staff as deemed appropriate.

Thank you again for your participation. We really do appreciate your feedback!

-

Sincerely,
B oo ot %w«@mo\/n_—u

Barbara Snekkevik
Principal

152



153

Q1: Please describe your relationship to your child.
Answered: 42 Skipped: 0

Answer Choices Responses
atharGuardian 5TA4% 24
Father/Guardian 40.48% 17
Cther 2.38% 1

Total 42

Q2: In what grade level is your child currently enrolled? Please check ALL that apply.
Answered: 40 Skipped: 2

Answer Choices Responses
TIKIK 2.50% |
1st 1.50% . 3
En.cl 17.50% 7
3rd 27.50% . 11
4ih 20.00% 2
Sth 20.00% b
ath 1.50% . 3
7th 17.50% 7
&th 20.00% . . B

Total Respondents: 40

Q3: Nicasio students in grades 3-8 completed the California Assessment for Student
Performance and Progress (CAASPP) in Spring 2016. (Data provided). Do you have any
questions or comments about this data?

153



154

Q4: Subject Area Specialist Programs-

Each year, Nicasio School Foundation, thanks to contributions from parents and community
members, supports various programs for our students. Please indicate your level of
satisfaction with the Foundation-funded programs currently in place. Select "No Opinion" if
you feel that you do not have enough information to evaluate the program.

Answered: 41 Skipped: 1

Satisfied Hot Satisfied Ho Opinion Total

Art §0.49% 14.63% 4.88%
33 i3 2 41

PE 85.37% T.32% 1.32%
35 3 3 41

Spanish 19.51% 56.10% 24.39%
3 23 - 10 41

Parfarming Arts 4.83% 4.88%

Q5: Homework- Do you have any specific comments or questions regarding your child's
homework? If you do, indicating your child's grade level would be helpful information, but

this is not required.
Answered: 16 Skipped: 26

Q6: What is your opinion on the following topics related to school climate? Please reply
based on your "overall" experience with each statement. If you have specific exceptions, you
can express these in the comment box below. Select "No Opinion" if you do not feel you have

enough information or experience to form an opinion.

Answered: 42 Skipped: 0

Parents feel welcame and encauraged to participatz in school
events and activities.

The office is a welcoming and helpful environment.

Parants feel comfartable approaching tzachers and staff.
Parents feel camfartable approaching the principal.

The principal is doing an effactive job leading the schoal.

The school addresses teasing, harassment and bullying when

concerns are raised.

rour chill{ren) enjayis) coming to school,

' Agree

95.12%

a7
ot

97.62%
41

90.48%

L)
)

85.7T1%
g

73.81%

3

69.05%

5

90.24%
a7

Disagree

2.4:4%

Ho
Opinion

2.44%
1

2.38%

4.76%

11.90%

23.81%

14

25.81%

2.4H%

Total

42

41

154



155

Q7: COMMUNICATION- What is your opinion regarding the following forms of
communication? Please reply based on your "overall" experience of each statement below. If
you have specific exceptions, you may express these in the comment box below. "Overall,"
do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Answered: 42 Skipped: 0

Cammunication betwean the Micasio Schaoal Faundation and

Q8: SCHOOL WEBSITE- What information would you like to see posted on the school's

Email is an effective way to communicatz betweaen school
and home

Th= onling Parent Portal is an effective way to cammunicats

weskly school news

Parant-Teacher confarancas ara a valuable use of tims.
Bickterm prograss reparts ars informative and valuabla,
Report cards are infarmative and valuable.

Cammunication hetween teachers and parents is sufficient.
Communication batwsenthe office and parsnts is
sufficient.

Communication between the School Board and parants is
sufficient.

parents is sufficient.

Communication hetween Parent Club and parants is
sufficiant.

website that is not currently provided?
Answered: 9 Skipped: 33

Q9: Each year, Nicasio School Foundation and Parent Club organize a variety of events and

Agree

18.57%
33

68.29%

it}

92.86%

3%

92.86%

at

95.24%
403

80.95%
34

90.48%

33

45.24%
19

73.81%

31

&

80.49%
el

[

Sometimes

16.67%

19.05%

g

1.14%

[

35.711%
13

16.67%

17.07%

Disagree
4.76%
9.76%

4
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

2.38%
1

19.05%

9.52%
4

2.44%

Total

42

42

4

activities to support our school, students, teachers and staff. Without these two

organizations, these community-building activities and fundraising events would not be
possible. From the list below, please indicate the level of value you believe these activities

hold.

Answered: 41 Skipped: 1

155



156

Fundraisar:

Fundraiser:

Fundraiszr:

Fundraisar:

Fundraiser:

Danation)

Babysitting Availability! Bacl-to-Schaool Might

Dinner Dances

Walle-a-thon

BINGO Might

Halickay Craft Fair

Annual Giving Campaign (Diract

Campus Clean-up Days

wWinter Program Decorations & Rafreshments
Appreciation Holiday Gifts for Teachers & Staff
Appreciation Lunch for Teachers & Staff

Sth Grade Graduation Decorations &

Rafreshments

Annual Schaal Yearbool

Q10: Please provide feedback regarding the current condition of the school's buildings and

grounds.

Answered: 42 Skipped: 0

Good

School Buildings 95.24%

4
PlaygroundiSmall 83.33%
Fielcl 35
Garden 90.48°%
Landscaping 88.10%

a7

Valuable

95.00%

92.68%
33

Improvement
Heeded

Somewhat
Valuable

2.50%
i
24.39%
1

21.95%

o

29.27%

12
9.76%
14.63%

i

7.32%
3

14.63%

17.07%
17.07%

9.76%

2.44%

" Ho Total
Opinion
0.00%
a 4z
0.00%
q 42
2.38%
! 42
2.38%
1 42

Hot
Valuable

2.50%
1

0.00%

=
=
=
P
=

[t

0.00%

4.88%

==

[En]

Weighted
Average

Total

41
41

41

41
41
4

41

41

41

156



157

Agenda ltem # | [

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Policy
Series 6000; Instruction BP 6173

Education For Homeless Children

The Governing Board desires to ensure that homeless students have access to the same free and appropriate
public education provided to other students within the district. The district shall provide homeless students
with access to education and other services necessary for these students to meet the same challenging
academuc standards as other students.

Homeless students shall not be segregated into a separate school or program based on their status as
homeless and shall not be stigmatized in any way.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that placement decisions for homeless students are based on the
student's best interest as defined in law and administrative regulation.

When there are at least 15 homeless students in the district or a district school, the district's local
control and accountability plan (LCAP) shall include goals and specific actions to improve student
achievement and other outcomes of homeless students. (Education Code 52052, 52060)

At least annually, the Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board on outcomes for homeless
students, which may include, but ate not limited to, school attendance, student achievement test
results, promotion and retention rates by grade level, graduation rates, suspension/expulsion rates,
and other outcomes related to any goals and specific actions identified in the LCAP. Based on the
evaluation data, the district shall revise its strategies as needed to better support the education of
homeless students.

Transportation

The district shall provide transportation for a homeless student to and from his/her school of origin
when the student is residing within the district and the parent/guardian requests that such
transportation be provided. If the student moves outside of district boundaries, but continues to
attend his/her school of origin within this district, the Superintendent or designee shall consult with
the superintendent of the district in which the student is now tesiding to agree upon a method to
apportion the responsibility and costs of the transportation. (42 USC 11432)

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)
(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

The district shall not be obligated to provide transportation to students who continue attending their
school of origin after they cease to be homeless, unless the formerly homeless student has an
individualized education program that includes transportation as a necessary related service for the
student. (Education Code 48852.7)

Page 1of 2 BP 6173

157



158

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

2558.2 Use of revenue limits to determine average daily attendance of homeless children
39807.5 Payment of transportation costs by parents

48850 Educational rights; participation in extracurricular activities
48852.5 Notice of educational rights of homeless students

48852.7 Enrollment of homeless students

48915.5 Recommended expulsion, homeless student with disabilities
48918.1 Notice of recommended expulsion

51225.1-51225.3 Graduation requirements

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act

Nicasio School Board 1" Reading May 4, 2017
Nicasio School Board 2™ Reading June 1, 2017

Page 2 of 2 BP 6173

158



159

Ama item #_}_t__

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
PETALUMA CITY SCHOOLS
REGARDING
INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENTS

¢ Education Code 46600(a) provides that "The governing boards of two or
more school districts may enter into an agreement, for a term not to exceed
five school years, for the interdistrict attendance of pupils who are residents
of the districts.”

* Education Code 46600(a) further provides that “The agreement shall
stipulate the teams and conditions under which interdistrict attendance shall
be permitted or denied.”

» Assembly Bill No. 2444 amended Education Code 46600 so as to allow the
transfer agreement to contain standards for reapplication and revocation of
interdistrict transfers agreed to by the district of residence and the district of
attendance.

e The undersigned school districts seek to serve the students in their districts
in an efficient and collaborative manner.

e Pursuant to Assembly Bill No. 2444, the Governing Boards of the districts
listed below hereby agree that when interdistrict requests are approved the
reapplication and revocation of such permits shall be subject to the
interdistrict transfer provisions set forth in Board Policy and Regulations
from each of the other districts.

» This agreement will take effect July 1, 2017 for a S5-year term. On or about
May of each year, districts will review the agreement for purposes of
extending the term for an additional year.

N

Board President, Petaluma City Schools

5/23/17

Date of Governing Board Approval

Board President, Nicasio School District

Date of Governing Board Approval

159

d



	June 1 2017 Budget Public Hearing 2017-18 Funds 01 and 14.pdf
	Budget Public Hearing 2017-18 Form 01
	Budget Public Hearing 2017-18 Form 01 function
	Budget Public Hearing 2017-18 Form 01 Restricted reserves
	Budget Public Hearing 2017-18 Form 14

	ADP2B37.tmp
	components of MYP 2nd Int

	June 1 2017 NSD 17-18 4 column compare  assumpt.pdf
	components of MYP 2nd Int




